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A WORD FROM CHAIRMAN

“With Our Focus on Textile & concentrating in high end
product with established trust amongst clients We remain
Committed To Fulfill the Growing Needs Of Customers With
Latest Trends & Style Along With Our Responsibility Towards
Our stakeholders , Environment And Society At Large”

“Our ethical, apparent and fair business practice makes us
the pioneer in the field of textiles ”

Dr. Yamunadutt

Chairman



CELEBRATIONS :

The year 2009-2010 is the GOLDEN JUBTLEE yeur for the state ol Gujarat. The state which started its new era
form 17 May 196, an cra ol sell=confidence, of trend setting of proving to theworld ,what G rjarat and Gujaratis

have been known for decades. Gujarat celebrates Glorious and eventful completion of 30 years of its existence.

When everywhere m Gujarat this golden day was being celebrated, we al Tindal Group also celebrated this
golden day. Jindal Group is proud to be a part of celebrations o “SWARNIM GUJARAT® and had organized
various events and program on that golden day.

“Swarnim Gujarat Celebration”™,
was inaugurated by our Chairman,
r Yamunadatt Agarwal, wherein
all employees of the Company took
active participation in the function

As a part of celebration of various festivals round the year, the company orpanize many events
like Rangoli competition, Christmas celebration, Diwali Calibrations ete, Tt helps us to know
cach other in abetler way & to become the part of cach other life,

RANGOLI CELEBRATIONS CHRISTMAS CELEBRATTIONS



Dr. Yamunadult Agrawal, a successful and visionary entreprencur
started the Journcy ol “Tindal Group™ in Gujarat and within a
couple of years, it has become a successful “Brand™ all across the
wirld

Lvery vear many people die during surgery only because
ol'not getting enough supply ol blood in time. By donating
blood we indirectly save many hives. Thisis a holy activily
which i1s above all casts and Religions at JINDAL, we
strongly and linnly believe in these facts.

Cricket Tournament
Speech By Dr.Yamunadatt Agrawal

On Republic Day

To merease the brotherhood amongst the cmployees of the company and to bring them closer to cach other, the
Company organized a Cricket Match amongst its emplovee, in order o rejuvenale their sprit & in which
evervbody participated & enjoved

Following the sprit and being strong believers in implementing the concept of Corporate Social Responsibility
the company orgamzes Blood Donation Camps twice a vear.

As a mark ol Corporale Social Responsibility and for the growth of employvees and industry as a whole we have
always acted in the best interest of its employees and have always Ined 1 and have been maintaining smooth
relationship between the Company andits emplovee.



Denim Fabrics :

Jindal Denim enjovs meticulous popularity
aroimd the world for its high guality and
reasonable prices. At present, Jindal produces
Denim fabrics with the brand name “lindal”
ard 1ty total tumover for this vear wag 18871
Crores as compared Lo the last vear 136,10
Crorves which 1s around 38% more from the
previous vear, The net profit of the Demm
Division has also increased from Y.22 Crores
o 13,61 Croves.

We are a premier denim fabric manulacturer, calering to leading fashion brands and retailers all overin India, We
believe in enabling fashion. Our diverse and value integrated approach has seen us go from strength. Today, we
are poised on the threshold of success in the denim labric arena. We constantly strive Tor hetter solution for our
precious customers and their demands,

Jindal recently manulaclures denim with a capacity of 20 million meters per anmum and offers high quality denim
al par with world class manufacturers. The denim 18 woven by series of varn, cotton vam-cheese, Yarn Jeri Kasah,
Gray Yarn, Speeial Slub Yarn, Combed Yam, Warp Yam, ete made from Lyera. Spandex, Slubs, Rings. cte. With
the help ol our R&D dept. and various market inputs.

We keep developing new items such as mix color warps, dobby designs and distinet dyeing recipes o
give varied washing results.

The weaving systern makes use of the Shuttle Loom Technology
which s a comventional Technology with very much less production
on account of slow speeds and excessive wear and tear of
machinery. The Shuttle Loom Technology used in manufacturing
the Denim Fabriesincludes the following:

Adr et
Waler Jel
Tapier
Projectile

iy

The Company is equipped with latest Air jels of Toyota from Japan,
Water Jet looms, Rapicrs, Projectile & ultra modem processing
facilitics. The Company is targeting Domestic as well as Export market
& 15 soon mereasing the capacity of 30 million meters within next few
months as is also equipped with all Tacilities to meet requircments
whichincludes the Warping machines at which the individual cones are
putinto ereel and yvarn from individual cones is pulled together in sheet
form, wound on a barrel called warping beams or on weaving heams,
Tupiter in which the yarn go through the sizing, hinding, chemical
dying and then at loom sheds, welt ingertion is done either with the help
of compressed air or jet of water, 1t has also buill a state-of-the-ait
laboratory as per global standard for ensuring consistent quality
control and new product development.




PERFORMANCE
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The Company at a Glance :

Introduction :
JINDALWORLDWIDE LIMITED

incorporated under the compamies Act, 1956 and
started 1ts journey in the textile market in the vear
1956 by labne trading and steadily expanded m o
i weaving, processing and home textile,

The lindal Group ol Tndustries 15 a leading Export
TTouse supplving textile products n various
countries across lhe world havimg twmover of
145, 300 Crores approx.

Tts excellence has been recognized and  honored at various levels by the povernment and other institutions, The
Jindal group has one of the Tndia's largest manuiacturing & stitehing facility i bed lines which has government
recognizod export house

Company wenl public in 1993 and since then continued to increase scale & range ol Companies operations. Today,
Jindal has dedicated workforce of around 3000 people and iU's making its presence felt globally, Company having a
latest technology across the Textle Value Chain from weaving to Home Texules,

Company cngaged in the business of exporting rextile products, mainly bed linen and readymade garments to its
valued chientele spread across Canada, Australia, USA, latin America and the countries ol the European union. [Uis
also the recipient of a number of special awards for its excellence in exports from “ILEXPROCIL™ and the
“President of India™ ever since 1994, The company is a part ol the pndal group of companies based in Ahmedabad.

Jindal proup of company is one of the top few companies which 1s firmly into the export of textile Products, mainly
bed hne. and readymade gamments.

Itz quality focused corporate philosophy wilh regard Lo ils men, machine, mindsels, market strategies and
manulacturing methodologics has catapulted jindal Group into being acknowledged and accepted as a global entity
in the business of textile product exporls. As has been mentioned carlier, the awards of exeellence Jindal worldwide
limited and 1ts group companics have won over the vears is a perfect reflection of its growth and stature in this
seoment of business,



Vision :

Our quest is to offer quality
and enriching experience of
vivid designs, themes &
concepts to our wvalued
customers to improve their
lifestyle while using our
home textiles products.

Mission :

Innovation and sophistication go hand-in-hand at Jindal. Out state-of-the-art modern machines
and technology add to this the standard of quality that we lay high importance on. With a rich
experience in the sector of home furnishings, Jindal is all poised to venture into new markets.
We envision achieving global dominance in providing unparalleled quality products and
services built around our core values, all the while keeping in mind our cost effectiveness. Our
expert team and highly expericnced staff set us apart from the mass. We ensure product
escalation through product and technical mnovation. customer orientation, providing
excellence in service and products to our valued clients and creating a winner.




Dr. Yamunadatt Agarwal. Chairman leads from the front and takes active participation and also promotes
theevents for the development of the community and employees of the Company as a whole.

Jindal Group of Company has always been on the forefront for the development of employees, industry and
society at large and as a mark of Corporate Social Responsibility and community development the company
encourages and engages employees for active participation in various social activities. The areas of focus are
health, community development and environment preservation.. .
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Shri Dr. Yamunadatt Agarwal made a strong statement on the foundation day, that our management strongly believe
that the strength of our Company is directly proportionate to the strengths ol its employee.

The eflorts put up by the company as a whole arc shown in the Annual Report as a part of Corporate Social
Responsibility.
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LLIMITED
Regd. Otfice: Suryarath, Panchwati 1™ Lane, Ambawadi. Ahmedabad

NOTICE

NOTICL is hereby given that the 24" Annual General Meeting of the Members of JINDAL
WORLDWIDE LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 30" Day of September. 2010 at 5.00
p.m. at 206, Chikuwadi, Saijpur, Gopalpur. Alimedabad 382445, 10 transact following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

I;\J

tad

th

A

B.

To recerve, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 317 March, 2010, Prolil
and Loss Account for the vear ended on that date and 1the Reports-of Board of Directors
and Auditors thercon.

Todeclarc adividend on Equity shares

To appomt a Direetor in place of Mr. Devendra Jain, who retire by rotation and being
ehigible ofters himself lor reappointment.

To appomt a Director in place of Mr. Sanjay Shah, who retire by rotation and heing
cligible oflTers himself for reappoiniment,

To consider and, if though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the {ollowing
resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions relating to the appointment of the Auditors of the
Company :

Appointment of Statutery Auditors :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 224, 225 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companics Act, 1956, M/s. Mehra Anil &
Associales, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad. be and are hereby re-appointed
as the Statutory Auditors ol the Comipany to hold office from the conclusion ol this
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company lo examine and audit the accounts of the Company for the
linancial year 2010-2011, upon such remuneration, as may be agreed o between
the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors plus reimbursement ol oul
of pocket expenses and that the Board of Directlors, be and arc hereby authorized 1o
fix the remuneration as aforesaid.”

Appointment ol Branch Auditors :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 228 and other applicable
provisions, il any, of the Companics Act. 1956, Ms, B. A. Bedawala & Co..
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad be and arc hercby re-appointed as the
Auditors of the Divisions and Branches ol the Company to hold office from the
conclusion ol this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company upon such remuneration, in addition to the
reimbursement of traveling and other out-of-pocket expenses incurred incidental
to their functions, as may be agreed o between the Board of Director of the
Company and the Auditors of the Divisions and Branches and that the Board of
Directors, be and are hereby authorized to 1x the remuneration as aloresaid.”
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Registered Office :
“Suryarath” Opp. White House,

For Jindal Worldwide [.td

& Panchwati, 1" Lane, Ambawadi,

1 Ahmedabad-380006
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NOTLES:

()

(b}

(c)

(d)

Place:; Ahmedabad
Date: 30" Vay, 2010

i

/-
Kachna Bairagra
Company Secretary

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MLETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTL INSTLEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOLT BL A MUEMBLER O THLE
COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM DULY COMPLLETLD AND SIGNLED
SHOULD REACH THE COMPANY'S REGISTUERLD OIFICE NOT LATER
THAN4S HOURS BEFORETHE COMMENCEMENTOF THE MEETING.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from Tuesday, 28" September, 2010 to Thursday, 30" September, 2010 (hoth
days inclusive) for the purpose of determining the sharcholders entitlement lor the
payment of dividend declured 1 any, al the Annual General Meeting, for the year
ended 317 March, 2010,

Dividend on equity shares, as recommended by the Board of Dircctors, ifapproved
at the forth coming Annual General Meeting will be paid:-

To those members whose names appear on the Register ol Members ol the
company aller smiving ellect to all valid share transters in physical Torm lodged
with the company onorbetore 277 September. 2010,

In respect of shares held in electronic form, to those Beneficial [Tolders whose
name appear in the statements of beneficial ownership furnished by National
Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Scrvices (India)
Famited (CDSL) atthe end of the business hours on 277 September, 2010

Members are requested to contact the Regisirar and Share Transfer Apent for all
maltlers connected with the Company's shares at:

M. CAMEQ CORPORATESERVICES LIMITED
22, Pawan Ilats, 7. Anand Nagar Society,

Productivity Road, Alkapun,

Vadodara-390007

Phome;-91-265- 3025993

Fmail: binodi@cameoindia,com

(1) Members holding shares in physical form are requested 1o notily changes of
address, ilany Lo the Registrar and Share Transler Agent (RTA). Mombers
halding shares in physical form in more than one folio are requested to write
ta the RTA immedialely enclosing their share certificates of their holdings
into one lolio,

A

By Order of the Board of DYirectors \
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Registered Office ;
“Suryarath™ Opp. White House,
Panchwari, 1
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(1)  Members holding sharcs in the dematerialized mode are requested to :

ntimate all changes with respect 1o their bank details. mandate, nomination,
power of attorney, change ol address cte. to their Depository Participant
{DP). These changes will be automatically reflecied in the Company's
record,

Sharcholders inlending 1o require information about the accounts to be approved in the
meeling are requested w inform the Company in writing at least 7 days in advance of the
Annal General Meeting,
The Statutory Remsters are open for inspection at the registered ollice of the company on
all working days except Sunday(s) and public holidays, between 10,30 am, to 12.30 p.m.
up to the date of meeting.

As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual
General Meeting. Members arc requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report while
attending the Annual General Meeting,

As per provision of Section 205A (5) of the Companies Act, 1956 and unpaid Dividend
{Transfer to the General Revenue Account of the Central Government) Rules, 1978, there is
no unclaimed dividend due to be transferred to the [und established uss 205C (1) of the
Companies Act, 1956,

As required under Clause 49(VT) (A) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges,
mformation 1s provided in the Annual Report m respect of Director proposed to be
appointed / re-appointed.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meecting are requested to send a certificd copy of the Board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behal al the mecting.

Members who hold shares in dematenialized form are requested w write their Chent 11 and
DP 1D and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number
in the attendance shp for attending the Meeting, '

In case ol joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order ol mame will be entitled to vote.

By Order OF The Board OF Directors
For .Jindal Worldwide Ltd

Lane, Ambawadi,

Ahmedabad-380006 Sd/-

Place: Ahmedabad

Rachna Bairagra
Company Sccretary

Date: 30" May, 2010
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DIRECTORS REPOR] s 200811

To,

The Members of

Jindal Warldwide 1.id.

Alnmedabaid

Your Directors have greal pleasure in presenting the Twenty Fourth Annual Report along with the
Audited Statement ol Accounts Tor the Financial Year ended om 317 March 20140,

FINANCIALPERFORMANCE (Rs.in lacs)

: ZIHG-ED 2N0G8-09
Favtioy acs I 0509 | consolidated | Consolidated

Met Sales/Income from operation 200820.82 856609 2O0R0.82 18366.69
Cther Income 37540 AT1.28 AR T4 414 41
Increasc/{Decrease) in stock 521.58 52422 521.58 324 22
Total Expenditure 2653334 L 7667004 26536.70 17667.61
Financial Charpes RE1.66 L3497 RE1.00 115497
Crross Ohperating Profit Before 1519.61 SN B 1323.93 fi53.25
Depreciation and Taxation .
Deprecilion 435,87 384 B9 435 BT i84.89
Provision for lTaxation/FB 17/ Deferred 35132 30529 352.67 3565
Tax [iahilitics
Net Profit 732.45 (10,00} 735,44 (-7.29)
Prior perind Adjustment 043 4.71 9.43 4,71
Tax Adjustment for earlier vears 567 0 567 (1
Profit Carried foreard S043.64 (5.29) 04304 [-2.58)
[nkerim Dividend s00.13 {0 30013 (1
Proposed tinal Dividend _ 1504 () 150.4 0
Dividend Tax G AL 0 34.08 i}
Profit Brought forward 45001940 A566, 149 45601910 4563 20
Translor 1o Balance Sheet 043,63 456090 S043.65 4560.62

OPERATIONANDFUTUREOUTLOOK :

The Gross Tumnover of the Company during the vear was Rs. 29080.82 as compared to that of
previous vear which was 18566.69 Lacs. Gross Profit before Depreciaton & Tax ol the company
was placed at Bs.1519.62 Lacs . which is lngher as compared (o last vear which was Rs. 680,18
Lacs (Previous Year), Whereas after depreciation and taxes, the Company registered prolit of
Rs.732 44 1 .acs,

Conselidated Turnover of the Company  grew 1lo Rs. 2908082 (Current Year) from
Rs. 1856669 Lacs (Previous Year) in this (inancial vear.

BUSINESS PROSPECTS:

Your Company s recognized as one of the major player in Denim & HOME Textile
Segment i the global market. With the cconomy on the upswing, the ouwtlook Jor the
industry looks good. Your dircctors are optimistic of capturing lurther market share by
expanding capacities of the company.
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EXPANSION CUM DIVERSIFICATION PLANS:

The Company strives to mamtain its market share by aggressively concentrating on new avenues
and 15 geared up to mect opportunities lor growth in market.

The group has diversified inlo various activities such as ‘Textiles and trading of securities. They
demonstrate ability 1o manage well diversified busincss using prolessional management and
financial acumen.

Your dircctors arc pleased 1o inlorm yvou that the company is in process ol expansion cum
diversification of its activities in the HOME TEXTILES, made ups and Denim manufacturing.

Your Company has envisages a total cost of Rs. 600 Crores lor upcoming projects in the filed of
Spinning, Weaving, Home lextile, Garmenting, lTerry Towel, Yam Dyving. Captive Power Plant
and Real Estate Business.

DIVIDEND ;

Dividend Aggerepating Rs.50,13,010/- on 200532040 Liguity Share of Rs. 10/- each has been paid by
the Company as a interim Dividend for the vear ended on 31" March 2010. Further considering
the profit, the Board of Dircctor has recommended Final dividend of Rs.0.75 Paisa per Share of
Rs.10/- cach equivalent ta 7.3%, an the paid up Equity Share capital of the company
for the vear ended on 317 March 2010. The dividend will be paid when declared by the
shareholders in accordance with the company law. The dividend will be Iree ol tax in the hand of’
shareholder \however the company will have to pay dividend distribution tax @ 5% plus
applicable surcharge and education Cess, aggregating 1o about 17% on the dividend amount so
distributed.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year, your Company has not accepted any deposits w's S8A ol the Companies Act, 1256
[rom the Public.

DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Ack 1936 and ol the Articles ol Association of
the Company. Mr. Devendra Jain and Mr. Sanjay Shah, Threctors of the Company. are liable to
retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being ehigible, offer themseives
for re-appointment.

AUDITORS:

= Statutory:

Al the ensumng Annual General Meetung, M. Mehra Anil & Associates. retires as Statutory
Auchtors and have offered themselves to be reappointed as Statutory Auditors ol the Company Lo
hold the ollice until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting.

You arc requested to appoint the Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuncration.
* Branch:

Mis. B.A. Bedawala & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad. retires at the ensuing Annual
Cieneral Meeting and offers themselves 1o be appointed as Auditors of Divisions and Branches of
the company and who shall hold the o1Tice until the conclusion ef next Annual General Meeting.

Youare requested to appoint the Auditors of Division and Branches and Lo (ix their remuneration.
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AUDITOR'S REPORT :

In the opinion of the Directors, the Notes to the Accounts are self-explanatory and adequately
explain the matters, which are dealt with in the Auditors’ Report And therefore, need not require
any further comments under section 217 ofthe Companies Act, 19356,

AUDITCOMMITTEE :

Audit Committee has been constituted in terms of Listing agreement and Section 292A of the
Companies Act, 1956, Constitution and other details of audit committee are given in “Report on
Corporate governance™ in this annual report.

FARTICULARSOFEMPLOYEE :
The Company does not have any emplovees whose salary exceeds the limits prescribed u/s 217
(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, Hence information required to be given under the said section

read with Companies (Particulars of Employvees) Rule. 1975 as amended has not been provided in
this report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, Directors Report of the Subsidiary
Companies for the vear 2009-2010 Annual Accounts for the vear ended 31st March, 2010 and
statement pursuant to section 212 of the companies act 1956 relating to subsidiary company are
attached herewith.

PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OFENERGY ETC.:

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

The details of Conservation of energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Farning and
Qutgo as per section 217 (1) (e) read with Companies (Disclosure o particulars in the report of
Board of Directors) Rules 1988 as amended are given inthe Annexure [ormmng part ol this report.
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : "

In compliance of section 21 7(2ZAA) ol Companies Act, 1956, vour directors confirm that :

{a)  The Company has followed the applicable standards in the preparation of the Annual
Accounts and there had been no material departure.

{b) Mirectors had selected the accounting policics and applied them consistently and made

Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of

the company for the aforesaid period.

{c}  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance ol adequale accounting
records 1n accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1936 lor saleguarding the
assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregulanties,

{d}  The Dircetors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSTON & ANATLYSIS:

This Annual Report contains a scparate section on the Management Thscussion and Analyvsis

{Annexure ) which forms partof the Dircetors’ Report.
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CORPPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company attaches considerable significance to good Corporate Governance as an important
step lowards building investor confidence. improving investor's protection and maximizing long

term Shareholder values.
A report on Corporate Governance as required under Clause 49 of this Listing agreement is
incorporated as a part of the Directors' Report (Annexure I1}.

A Certificate from the auditor of the company regarding compliance with the condition of
corporate governance as stipulated under clause 49 of the listing agreement is attached herewith.

LISTINGAGREEMENT:
The equity Shares of the Company are listed on Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd. (ASE) and
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSLE), Mumbai. The Listing fees {for both the Stock Exchange have

been paid for the current year.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the yvear, vour Company maintained hammomous and cordial Industnal Relations

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the continuous assistance and
co-operation from the Financial Institutions, Banks, Government authorities, Customers, Vendors
and Shareholders. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for

{  the cormmitted and dedicated services of the Execulives. stalt and workers of the company and :
olher Business Associates for their continued co-operation and palronage. .
i i
e ’ i o
e
i o #
o C
: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
: Place : Ahmedabad.
23 i H ] :
§ Date : 30" May, 2010 : Sd/- ;
: f © Dr. Yamunaduott Agrawal %
1 § Chairman
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS REPORT

(Conservation ol Encrgy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutyo)

= Conservation of Energy

Durimyg the year under review substantial efforts were made to ensure optimum Consumption of
Energy., Your Company has always attached substantial importance o the measures for
conservation of energy, Continuous attention 1s paid to minimize the use ol energy by use ol power
elticient elecirical equipments, planning and implementation of several energy saving proposals.

The installation of Captive Power Plant will improve the power [aclor of the electnieity system and
will bring reduction in the consumption.

Conservation ol Energy 1s applicable lor divisions of the Company engaged in manufacturing
activitics and not for other divisions cngaged in the business ol'merchant exporter,

Form A" under (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988, with respect to total energy.

AL Power and fuel consumption

Current Year
(2009-2010)

Previous Year
(2008-2009)

fr LElectricity

i) Purchased

Lnitl KWL} 20547557 18603637
Total Amount (Es) 109814437 45329716

: Rt/ Lol 5.34 - 512

: by Charn peneration Not Applicable Not Applicable

= Coal & Lignite

CJuantity 29046 26215
Tiatal Cost 74575334 66153068
Average Rl 2567.52 2523
fe (Mhers (Petrol, Diesel eic.)
: Chuantity 320058 17456
Tonal Closd JRIRYTO 3096328
Averape Rate 11.96 177

B. Consumption per unit of production

Current Year
(2009-2010)

Previous Year
(2008-2009)

Electricity

0.67

.75
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= lechnology Absorption :-

Your Company continues to come out with exclusive designs o salisfy global tastes keeping in
mind the colors trend across the world. During the last vears the Company has added facilitics of
computerized embroidery and quilting to cater to high end Retailers and Importers.

= Foreign Exchange earning & Qutgo :-

Activities relating to exports: Export of Textile goods such as cotton bed sheets, bed sets, parments
& other made ups. Denim, varn cte. Actions are taken for the development ol mew export market
and exploring new customer directly as well as through trading house abroad,

The imformation on Foreign Exchange eamings and oulgo 1s contained in Schedule 87 ol P&:L ..
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ANNEXURE 1

Management Discussion and Analysis
Overall Review:

Your companies Aggressive marketing efforts. relentless focus on efficienc improvement,
accentuating on quality and cost control measures contributed towards improved performance
during the year, This was yet another suceessful period for Jindal Worldwide Limited which
resulted in several key achievements,

Indian textile industry is also the largest in the country in terms of employment generation, The
Indian Textile Industry has a great presence in the economy of the country by way of contribution to
industrial output. employment generation and the export earning of the country. Currently it
contributes about 14 present to industrial production, 4 percent to the GDP and 17 present to
countries export caming. The Close Linkage of the industry to agriculture and the ancient culture,
and traditions of the country make the Indian textiles sectors unigue in comparison with the textile
industry ofother countries.

The growth figures of the last few vears have made the entire textile industry brim with
unprecedented confidence and optimism. This growth target envisaged a fundamental shift in the
textile scenario and has taken a trajectory of a very rapid growth. The Indian textile industry plavsa
vital role in the Indian economy by contributing to GDP, generating employment and earning
foreign exchange.

The Role of Textile Industry in India GDP also includes a hike in the investment ow both in the
domestic market and the export production of textiles. The worldwide trade of textiles and clothing
has boosted up the GDP of India to a great extent as this sector hag brought in a huge amount of
revenue i the country.

During the vear 2009-2010 under review the profitability of the Company was higher as comparcd
to that of the previous years. Cerlain imporiant micro factor have to be cans| dered while analysing
the result of the financial vear 2009-2010.1In creasing raw malerial Prices. fast appreeiating
currency .sudden change in demand pattern had a significant Impact on the earning of our company

A. INDUSTRIALSTRUCTUREAND DEVELOPMENT:

The textile industry has witnessed steady growth in the recent past with the friendly policies
announced by the Government. The industry has undergone drastic changes over the decades.
particularly after the introduction ol rechnology Upgradation Funds (TUL's) scheme by the
Government of India and majority of the textile companics have modernized frenovated their
plants i order to provide quality outputs and meet the elobal standards. India still remains a
dominant producer of cotton next to China and US A,

On the Way of deeper integration with world econom v and expansion in domestic economy, the
industry picked up the momentum. Most of the exi sting and new units commenced process ol
expansion und modemization (o cater 1o the increasing market demands. However, due to the
global slow down, the industry suffered heavily with reduced ex ports and domestic demand.

ey
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1 The Government of India, recogmizing the potential ol the Indian Textile Industry has taken several
measures over the vears to improve the industry’s cost competitiveness. Continuing the same trend
the govermment in the last Union Budget has introduced certain fiscal and monetary relief measures
in the wake of the global economic slowdown to provide reliet to the domestic industry including
textiles industey. ;
Your company work hard (o meetl the competition as well as o enable (o maintain long standing ;
busimess relabonship, %

SR O O

s

Our major market i the world such as Canada, France, Germany, Spam, Ialy, Sweden. Fxport of #
the company has sained momentum as compared Lo the last vear,

B. OFPORTUNITY ANDTHREATS: #

Your Company shall trend its path cautiously towards progress, prosperily and is upbeal ahout its
future business plans and future performance. There is always a demand and growth lor quality #
textiles products across ihe globe. The textile industry is lercely competitive. The threat of #
competition emerges nol only rom the organived as well as the disorganized sector but rom both
small and big plavers, The Growth rate ol Domestic Textile Industry 1s 6-8% per anmum and Greater ;
Investment and DI opportunities are available, The threats (o the textile industries are Compelition ;
from other developing countries, especially Ching. Elnunanon of Quota system will lead lo
fluctuations in Export Demand

The Central Government has made revision in the EPCG scheme, the DEPB scheme and the expaort
obligation scheme for promoeting export. which is beneficial for the company

Outlook:

The Global market conditions are highly unpredictable because of Major consuming nations being
in recessions and therefore any forecast is subject to unplanned surprise. We are introducing new
product from time to time to cater to the consumer needs . We expect the textile scgments to turn
tavorably and based on the various factars like macro economy condition the company is hopeful of
significantly improved financial performance in the coming vear and hope to provide booming
results in the forth coming years. The Company has made sustained efforts Lo increase 1ls presence
in the International Market. Total export of the company for the vear 2009-10was Rs. 24.78 Crores.

R T

C. RISKAND CONCERNS:

Risk laking 15 intringic to business growth. All business organisation face risks cither from internal
operations or from external environment. The base of any business 1s a healthy appetile lor risk.
This is why one of the greatest and most timportant challenges [or an organisation 1s W deline the
optimal risk level for its busimess Lo ensure that its activities produce risk adjusted returmns.

e

The risks for the company 1s high cost ol major inpul, viv, collon, large scale imports of cheap
viarielies ol demim, and intense competition in domestic and export markets due (o large scale over
capacity, Contimuous weakening and volatility in the Indian Rupees against the US dollar has
impacted to the cost of Raw Malerials, Exports ele. As the business of the company is spread across
the world, anv change in policy of various governments, business legislation, grant of visas could
have some impact on future of the company. Continuity volatility on the cxchanged fraunt would
pose additional ehanges. High cost of labor remains a causc of concerns. The High minimum
support price Tor cotton which does not allow the crop price to come down increased the cost of
production.
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D. INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEM :

Our Company has well delined and instilutionalized business process with ellective control
systems o ensure thal assets and mterest of the Company arc saleguarded. The system 1s designed to
provide a high degree of assurance regarding the effectiveness and etficiency of operations, the
reliability of financial controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The internal
auditors regularly conduected the audit to review internal control system, to examine their adequacy
and suggest improvement for their ellective ohservation and implementation and their report is also
reviewed by the management and the Audit Committee from time to time.

Structured management information and reporting systems together with an exhaustive budgetary
control process for all major operationa] activides form part of the overall control mechanism o
ensure that requisite miormation related 1o all operations are reported and are available for control
and review, The Company has established a well laid ouwt policy to maintain the hishest standards of
environmenl, salety and health while mamtaming operational integrily.

. FINANCIAL& OPERATIONALPERFORMANCE :

During the year under review, the operations of the Company remained excellent, The total sale of
the Company was Rs. 29080.82 Lacs as against Rs. 185366.69 Lacs during the last Year, The
Company has achieved Profit before Depreciation and tax Rs1519.61 Lacs as compared to Rs.

630,15 Lacs during the last vear.
F. HUMANRESOURCE MANAGEMENTAND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company continued 1o enjoy harmaonious and cordial relations amongst 1ts entire emplovee.

The key 1o the success of the Company lies inits people whose skills, expertise, and talent help the

Company to achieve and sustain s markel position. s the people's commitment, technical know-

how, mnovative alality and performance driven nondset that enable Jindal to react swiftly and

creatively to the evolving customer and market needs.

[Tuman resources continue to be an invaluable and intangible asset and key success [actor for the

Company to grow and sustain its market position in a highly competitive and challenging
environment. Jindal firmly believes that people are the pivotal force behind the growth and
excellence in business operations. The overall performance and the market position, the Company
enjovs are the result of the aggregate strength of 1t's people. The Company during the year, paid
special attention to developmental activitics comprising of sharpening ol skills and ahilities,
developing academic and professional knowledge and eultivating approprate behavioral skill sets
such as improving interpersonal relations. team building abilities, effectve communication and
presentation skills. Focus on developing leadership skills and building talent for the future and the
process ol mmproving organmzational and human capability through competency mapping of
managcrial positions in all arcas of the company's operations, continued as & major imitiative, The
Campany is committed to provide the right environment ta its employees to work and to inculcate a

sense ol ownership and pride,
G. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Stalements n this Report om Munagement Discussion and Analysis deseribing the Company's
abjectives. projections, estimies, expectations or predictions are based on certain assumplions and
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expectations of future events. Actual results could differ matcrially rom those expreased or
implicd. Investors are cautioned that this discussion contains statements that involve risks and
uncertainties, Words like anticipate, belicve, estimate. intend. will, expect and other similar
expressions are intended to identity such forward looking statements. The Company assumes no
responsibility 1o amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of
subsequent developments, information or events. Besides, the Com pany cannot guarantee that
these assumplions and expectations are accurate or will be realized and actual results, performance
or achicvements could thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward looking
statements,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place : Ahmedabad.

Date : 30" May, 2010 Sd/-
Dr. Yamunadutt Agrawal
Chairman
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ANNEXURE 11
REFORT ON CORPORATLE GOVERNANCE

|Pursuant to clause 49 of the listing agreement)
Corporate Governance:

Corporate Governance pertains to system, by which companies are dirceted and controlled, keeping
m mind long-term interest of stakeholders. Corporale governance is an inlernal svstem
encompassing policies, processes and people. which serve the needs of sharcholders and other
stakcholders, by directing and controlling management activitics with good business suvvy,
objectivity, accountability and integrity. Corporate Governance is a journey [or improving
sustanable value creation. Sound corporale governance is reliant on extermal marketplace
commiltment and legislation. plus a healthy board culture which safeouards policies and processes,
The positive eflect of corporate governance on different stakeholders ultimately is a strengthened
cconomy. and hence good corporate governance is a tool [or socio-cconomic development.

Corporate Governance 1s the application of best management practice, compliance of laws, rules
and regulations 1o achieve the objective of the Company & maximize shareholders value. Key
clements ol good corporate governance prineiples include honesty, trust and integrity, openncss,
performance orientation. responsibility and accountability, mutual respeet, and commilment to the
arganization, Corporale Governance encompassces commilment to values and to ethical business
conduet 1o maximive shareholder values on a sustainable basis, while cnsuring [aimess 1o all
stakcholders including customers, employees. investors, vendors, Government and sociely al laree,
Corporale Governance 1s the system by which companies are directed and managed. Tt inlluences
haw the objectives of the company arc set and achieved, how risk is monitored and assessed and
how performance 15 optunized. Sound Corporate Governance s therelore eritical to enhance and
retan investors' irusl,

The essence ol Corporate Governance is a framework ol'effective accountabilily 1o all stakeholders,
In 115 widest sense, Corporate Governance is alinost akin to a trustegship, It is about creating an
oulperforming organisation, which leads to increasing customer salistaction and sharcholder value.

Corporate Governanee at Jindal :

The Compames basis philosophy on corporate Governance is to achieve the highest level of
Lransparency, accountability and integrity, honesty, ethical behavior. Jindal is commilled to meeting
the aspiration of all of its sharcholders. lenders, employees and other stakeholders. Jindal
Worldwide Ltd, has always focused on good corporate governance which is the key driver of
sustamable corporate growth and long term value ereation, It is always ensured that the practice
bemy followed by the Company is in alignment with its philosophy 1o wards Corporate
Crovernance. Corporale Governance is an important comerstone for your Company. Jindal
management continues 1o strive for excellence in good governanee and responsible management
practices, benchmarking with best of global companies. Your company believes that for a company
o be successtul 1t must maintain global standards ol corporate conduct towards its stakeholders.
The company believes that it is rewarding to be better manaped and governed and to identily ils
activities with national interest.

It 1s not merely compliance and simply a matter of creating checks and balances; it is an onpoing
measure of superlor delivery of company's aobjectives with a view to translate opporfunities into

A —— IO i T— ——————

e e ————



R

=

o

%

O

i _ & 2

B R &> i e

-

e i
reality, It involves leveraging its resources and aligmng its activitics to national need, shareholders ::
benelil and employee prowth, thereby delighting all its stakcholders, while minimizing the risks. |-
Comorale Governance at Jindal means being responsive for aspirations of all our sharcholders.  |*
employees, and all other stake holders and also [ullilling the expectations of the society. z

B
1. Board of Directors : &
The Board of Directors consists of 8 Directors as on the date of the report. Composition and
Category of Dircclors is as [ollows
E
Name of the Directors 1 Category ’
Dr. Yamunadull Agrawal, Chatrman s
Mr. htendra Agrawal Vice Chairman v
M. Amit Agrawal Managmyg Director i
Mr. Rajesh lain Whole-time Dircetor :
Mr. Devendra Jain Independent Direclor #
Mr. Vikram Oza Independent Director .
Mr. Sanjav Shah Independent Director :
Mr. Himmatsingh Independent Director iy
i
Altendance of each director at the Board Meeting, Last Anmual General Mecting and number ol” |,
other directorship ol each director in other listed companics as on 317 March, 2010 is as under: i
i
Attendance No. of other Membership/
Name particular directorship Chairman of the
in public other Board -
Board Last limited Committees® .
Mecting AGNM companies® d
Dir. Yamunadutt Agrawal 17 Yes | —---- 2
Mr. Jitendra A grawal 4 Yeg  f ¢ e 2
Mr. Amit Aprawal 7 Yey | 4 =
Mr. Rajesh Jam | eee- | e | e = :
Mr. Devendra Jain g Yes [ 4 5
M. Vikram Oa |7 Yes | eeee- I .
Mr, Samjay Shah | e | —— | e :
Mr. Himmatsingh | - e e e S | :
*It is assumed that this columm pertams (o only listed companies, .
*% In accordance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. "
Board meetings, its committee meetings and procedure: -
&
With view Lo [ollow ransparency. the Board follows procedure of advance plunning for the marters ;
requiting discussion / decisions by the Board. The Board 1s given presentation covering Finance. 5
sales, Marketng, major business scgments and operations of the company and other matters as %
members want, The Chairman of the Board finalizes the ngenda papers for the Board meeting in e
consultation with other concerned persons. The minutes ol proceeding of cach board meelings e | .
maintained in terms of statutory provisions. Meetings of various committee are held properly, The .
T A
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minutes of commmitlee mectings and Board meetings of subsidiaries companies are placed regularly

hefore the Board [orits revicw.,

Number of Board Meetings held: There were |7 Board Meetings held during the year.

2. Aundit Committee:
The Board ol the Company has constituted an Audit Commitiee, comprising three directors viz.
Mr. Devendra Jain - Chairman, Mr, Amit Agrawal - Member, Mr. Vikram (Qza Member Mr
Devendra Jain- Chairman is a non-executive and imdependent Director as per the listing
agreement. The constitution of Audit commillee also meets with the requirements under section
292 A of the Companics Act. 1936, Members arc regularly present at the meetings,
The term ol reference stipulated by the Board to the Audit Committee are, as contained in clause
49 of the Listing agreement and Section 292 A of the Companies Act. 1956, major lerms of
reference. interaliaas follows :

Overview of the company’s linancial reporting process and the disclosure ol its financial

e,
mlurmation to cnsure that the Ginaneial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

b. Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, Axation of audit foe and
alzo approval for payment lor any other services,

¢. Reviewing Company's linancial reporting process

d. Reviewing with the management, Annual financial statemoent

e, Reviewing the Company's financial and risk munagement policies.

f. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the mternal
audit department. staffing and seniority of the official heading the department. reporting
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

g, Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on,

h. Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences aboutl nature and scope of

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.
During the vear, the Committee has met 5 limes on following dates. Members of the

Committee regularly attended the iectings.

T
No. Mo, Audit Committes Date of Meeling
1 Ist Audit Committee Meeting Ah June. 2009
2 2nd Audil Committee Mecting 315t July, 2009
3 3rd Audit Comimitlee Mecting FhOelober, 2009
4 d4th Audit Commuittee Meeting 30th January, 2010
5 5th Audit Commimittee Mecting 30th March, 2010
3. Remuneration Committee :
Composition of Remuneration Committee : 5
5
_ . =
Mr. Devendra Jain Chalrman I
Mr. Rajesh Jain Member .
Vro Jitendra Agrawal Member i
\ f’"..-_Tg-“'\ /) v
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Terms of reference of Remuneration Committes |

e To determine the Company Policy relaling 1o remuncration package for HExecutive
Directors;

¢ |o make recommendation to the Board about the policy regarding remuneration of non-
execubive [Hrectors: and

» Todosuchotheracts as the Committee may deem expedicnt in the premiscs.
During the vear under report, the commitlee mel Lwo imes.
Remuneration Policies

‘The remuneration committee recommends the remuneralion package for the executive direclors
of the board, In framing the remumeration policy the committee takes in 1o consideration the
remuneration practice of companies ol similar sive and structure and the industry standards. At
present the company is nol paying any remuneralion 1o non execulive director,

Subject to the approval of the Board and of the company in general meeting and such other
approvals as may be necessary, the cxceutive directors are paid remuneration as per lhe
agreements entered in to between him and the company. The present remuncration package to
cxccutive dircetors includes salary and perks,

Details of Remuneration to the divcctors:

The aggrepate value of salary paid for the year ended 315t March 2010 to Mr. Jitendra Aprawal
Vice Chairman was Rs, 25,000/~ p.m.. and to Mr. Rajesh Jain — Whole Time Director was Rs.
100,000/~ p.m. Company has not paid any amount by way of sitting fees to dircctors.

4, Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee :
The Board of the Company has constituted a shareholder'/Investors' Grievance Comimittee,
comprizing of following Members -

Mr. Devendra Jaimn £ Chairman
Mr. Jitendra Agrawal : Member
Mr. Rajesh Jain » Member

The Committee, inter alia, approves issue of duplicate certificatcs and oversees and revicws all
matters connected with the securihes translers. The Committee also looks into redressing of
shareholders' complamits Tke transfers ol shaves, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-reccipt of
declared dividends, ele. the commitiee conlimmed that very few complaints had received during
Lhe vear which was mely resolved with all satislaction of investors. The committee reviews the
performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agenls. and reccommends measures for overall
umprovement in the quality of investor services. The Board of Directors has delegated the power ol
approving transfer of securities to the Transier Commitiee and the person heading the seeretarial
department.
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3 General Body Meetings

. The details of Last 3 Annual Cieneral Meetings were ;
AGM Date Time Place Special Resoluation
Passed
217 AGM 29.08.2007 5.00 PM. | 206, Chikuwadi, Saljpur, | Yes
Gopalpur, Ahmedabad | For  Lurther
Issue of Capital
22" AGM | 27.09.2008 5.00 PM. | 206, Chikuwadi. Saijpur, | Nil
Gopalpur, Ahmedabad
23" AGM 26.09.2009 | S.00DPM. | 206, Chikuwadi, Saijpur,| Yes
Gopalpur, Ahmedabad Forappeintment of
Mr. Yash Agrawal (under
section 314 of the
companies act) relative ol
Mr, Jltendra Agrawal who
15 director ol the company
as expert advisor by paying
manthly remuneration of
K& 40000/-per month.
- Special Resoluation Passed Through Postal Ballot:

One Special resolution was passed through postal ballot during 2009-10

None ol the business proposed to be transacied in the ensuing Annual General Mecting require
passing a special resolution through postal ballot,

6. Code of Conduaet :

The Board of Director has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and
Senicy Management of the Company to ensure adherence to a high ethical professional
conduct by them in the discharge of their duties. All the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel have allirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct (or the
Year 2009-2010.

CEO/MD Certification :
As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the CEQ/MD certification is provided
elsewhere inthe Anmual Report, (Annexure 11)

Anditors' Certification on Corporate Governance ;
As required by Clause 49 ol the Listing Agreement, the Auditors' certification is pravided
clsewhere in the Annual Report, (Annexure IV),
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f‘). Driscinsures :

a) Management Discussion and Analysis:
Annual Report has detailed chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis,

b) Basis of Related Party Transaction :

Other than transactions entered into in the normal course of business for which necessary
approvils ave taken and disclosures made, the Company has not entered into any materially
signilicant related party ransactions (i.e. Iransactions of the Company of material nature) with
115 promuoters, the directors or the managemenl, their subsidiaries or relatives cte. that may have
potential contlict with the interest of the Company at large. However, the Company has annexed
to the accounts a list of related parties as per Accounting Standard 18 and the transactions
entered into with them.

¢) Accounting Treatment :
The Company has [ollowed accounting reatment as prescribed in Accounting Standard
applicable to the company.

d) Risk Management :
The Company has misk assessment and maimmization system in place. The risk management
procedures are reviewed in the Board meetings.

¢) CEQCFO certification :
The requisite certification from CEOQ and CFO has been placed before the Board for
consideration.

) Details of Non-compliance by the Company, Penalties and stricturcs imposcd on the
Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBIL, or any statatory suthority, on any matter related
to capital markets, during the last three years:-

No instance of levy of duty by the stock exchange or SEBI due to non-compliance by the
COmpany,

g} The company has followed all the mandatory provisions of ¢lause 49 with spirit ol corporate
governance and has initiated 1o follow some non mandatory requirernent and looking forward
positively in this regard.

hy  Share holding by non exeeutive director: Non Executive Directors do not hold any Shares ofthe
Company.

10, Means of Communications :
The Board of Dircctors ol the Company takes on record the nm-audited financial results in the
prescribed form and anmounces the result to stock exchanges where (he shares of the company
are listed. The Company ordinarily published its quarterly, hall’ yearly and armual (inancial
Tesults innews paper namely “Western Times™,
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12, General Shareholders information :

a. Date of Annual General Meeting 30/0Y2010

I. Time and Venue AL SO0 pom, at 206, Chikuwadi, Saijpur,
Ciopalpur, Ahmedabad 382445

. Financial Calendar (2010-2011) {Tentative)

Financial wear - April — March

AGN - 307 September, 20110

Result for Quarter ending on

30th June, 2010 : end on 14th Aug, 2010
30th Sep., 2010 : end on [4th Nov, 2010
3lst Dec., 2010 : end on 14th Feb, 201 |
Fat Mar., 2001 :end on 15th Maw, 2011

. Date of Book Closure

Tuesday, 28" Seplember 20110 1o
Churscay, 307 September 2010,

e. Listing on Stock Exchange

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbat,
BSE Code; 531543

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Lid.,
Ahmedabad, Code; 28538

The company hias been regular in paying in
the listing zes o the Stock Fxchanges,

f. Listing Feey

Paid 1o the Stock Exchanges for the
Financial Year 2010-201 |

. International Securities Identification

Na. (I51N)

INE247T3H 013

h. Market Price dataz-high/low during each month in the last financial year ended

31" March, 2010,

Ry | G | | o [ S | M| Ty (T
5 5. ; )| Shares ' e on _
April 2009 G115 | 9650 6115 | 8305 | 8747 233 T2RIFTA0 3535 21.90
Belay 20009 175 | 13930 7800 | 13930 13382 204 14025 16,00 a0 57.55
Jung 2009 T4a00] 186,65 14600 16965 | 37121 637 G3GTO2T7.00 A0.a3 23.65
Tuly 2005 161.30] 18990 [23.25| 139.00 | 23389 dial 232470700 ai.Aa3 22.30 i
Angust 2004 136,004 ZORAS| 134.50| 208.45 | 48645 g932 AR17332.00 73,95 7245 t
Seprember 20009 21885 30001 T9R.05 | 315.65 | 177454 | 2459 SATRETI0M 17(k945 QR0 t
Cleinher 2008 1950 331.940) 211.55 [ 31645 [ 160225 1938 ilﬁfd:ﬂ?ﬁﬁ.[]{r 120135 -3.45 ;
Newvermber 2000 3000 24300 23685 26101 | 261391 | 2256 RO20293(0. 00} B, LS -4 B
December 20089 | 23000 20100 20850 | 243,50 | 839326 56418 2T1a1095RE. 00 H2.50 -6.50 :
Junuury 2000 [ 24800 253700 16525 166,90 | 256605 | 2328 FHO56393.00 01,75 -B 110
Februaey 2000 | 1A2.05 | 24445 16205 21930 3 1337 TYR12679.00 824 37.23 -
March 20010 AT 297.00) 208,50 | 253875 | 1785307 | 1646 A7 A03RA M) nE.al 4,05 i
8
ot e gy R f-TlJ-“‘\“*:' T .
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1. Registrar and Transter Apeni Mis. CAMEQ CORPORATE SERVICES LT,
202, Pawan Flats, 7, Anmand Niwgmos Sociaely,
Productivity Road. Alkapuri,
YWadodara — 200007
Email: hinod@camaoindia.com
1 Share lransler System Sharas lodged for transler and for
demeterizhialion wre processed repularly.
k Pistribution of Shareholding as of March 317, 2010
Holding MNo. of Shares Sharcholders
Number %o of Tolal Number Y% of Total
LIT TOY 50400 J18784 1,59 1140 035 96
S007- 100} 120025 0.60 . 16 |5
10000 AND ABOVLE 1961323 | G7.81 32 2.69
TOTAL 20052040 | 0,00 1188 100,00
L Dematerializatien of shares and All shares of the tompany are undor
ligquidity compulsary dematerialization for delivery

on transfer. As oat 31-03-2010, the numbers
of shares of the Company in dema: frarm
stood at 19770609 out of rthe Tolal
20,057,040 shares [ssued by the Compiny,

m. | Cutstanding GIHRs/ADRSs Ete,

The Company has not dssued any ADRs o
GDERs Ete.

n. Compliance

The Company 45 regularly submitting ils
quarterly ceompliance report ta the Stock
Exchanges for compliance of requirements
of corporate governance under Para V1 of
Clause-49 olthe L asting Agreement.

The Coampany has complicd with the
applicable mandatory requirements ol the
revised Clause-49 otf the Listing
Agrrogiment.

0. Address for Correspondence

“Suryaralh™, Opp, White House, Panchewati,
Abrnedabad 330006

Telephome:- 079-26444840,

12. Bricf resume of Directors seeking appointment/ reappointment:

Mr. Devendra Jain, a qualificd Chartered Accountant (C,A), having vast experience in the [eld of

[mance and accounts

Mr, Sanjay Shah is a qualified Charlered Accountant (C.A), having vast experience in the field ol

finance and accounts. .

Place : Ahmedabad,

Date : 30" May, 2010

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
D, Yamunaduil Agrawal
Chairmumn

SN
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% MANAGING DIRECTOR / CEQ CERTIFICATION
d L AmitY. Agrawal, Managing Director/CLO of linda! Worldwide Ltd. to the best of my knowledge
1 and belicfeeriily that ;

e
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[ I have reviewed the Balance shect and prolit and loss account {comsolidated and
unconsotidated), and all ity schedules and notes on accounts, as well as the Cash Jow
statcments and the Threciors' Report.

& Based on my knowledge and mformation, these slalerments do not contain any untruc
Rlalum nt ol material facty or omit to state 4 material lael necessary to make the statements
made, in light ol the ¢circumstarices under wmch such slutements were made, not misleading
with respect io the statément made;

3. Based on my knowledge and mformation, the financial stalements and other financial
information included in this report, present in all material respects, o true and fair view of,
the Company's allairs. ihe financial condition, resuls of operations and cash flows of the
Company. as ol and for, the peneds presented in this report, and are in compliance with the
existing accounting standards ﬂnﬂ orapplicable laws dnd n:UL|ld [1oms,

e 2 T "-

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entercd into by the company during
the year are frau dulcn’t illegal or t'lolfﬁﬂ:‘f ’nhhe Company's code of conduct.

LMy

We arc responsible for establishing and maintaining 1.11’[&:111 al controls over financial
reporting [or the company, dmd%clmwm a4 &

oo B R e B E #w R
i i@ @

a. Designed such disclosure controls and pﬁoécdm‘-emu ensure that material information
relating Lo (he Company, ineluding its consolidated subsidiary, is made known to us
by others within these cuntitics, particularly g]u;mk the petiod in which this report 1
bemgpmpagcd 4 .

P 2

b. Designed such internal control aver Imancial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial lcpﬂrtmg to be designed under our supery 1o, Lo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the relfability of finaneial reporting and the preparing
of financial statements for external pLIPpOses In CWCDidﬂul C W 1lh gcnem]l v accepied
EI.LCG‘I.IﬂTmﬂ.pI]ﬂLINC\. €W i 4 e

&

S i o st # i

¢. Evaluated the cffectiveness of the Campany's discloswe, controls and procedures
and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the Company's internal  control over nancial
reporting that cccurred during the Company’s most reeent financial vear that has
materially affeeted, or is reasonably Tikely to materially alfect. the Company' s
internal control over nancial reporting.

6. We have dHL]D ed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Company's auditors and the audit Committee of the Company's Board of Dircetors,

#28
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A Significant changes inniemal controls during the veuar covered by thig report

5

: I, Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have

; been disclosed in the notes to the financial statcmenis

:

3 ik Instances of signilicant fraud of which they have hecome aware and the

2

i

involvement therein, ifany, of the management or an emnplovee hayving asignificant
rolein the Company's internal contraol Ayslen,

I further declare that all board members and senior managerial personnel have aflimmed
compliance with the code ol conduet or the current year,
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( Annexure TV).

W/s. MEHRA ANTL & ASSOCIATES

Charterad Accounlants
2- L, Suryarath, Panchvati, Ahimedabad

Auditor’s Certificate on Corporate Governance

o i i
i E - 5
lo il PO
e # oRmo o g 8
B8 &
i AT . # : RET R
The Members of = DA s B
& @ oW @ g g # OB 2
Jindal Worldwide Ltd. . —— " T
& oE @ @ e e T
Ahmedabad #® BB Y ow o - A
F- £
o oW o % 8o i p
. . ’ 2 o = e o 5 oy X
We have examined the comfipliance &f tonditiens of dorporarc governance by Timdal Worldwide
&

i ¥ = & OE % = - -
Lamuted for the year cn*d@dﬁnn fil af Warkh, #2010 zl‘-: stipulated gn, clause 49 of the Listing
k - - ) : iy :
agreement of the satd company with the stmzk gxchange. : » » & @
i & = i £ w ok k. W = T l‘_ )
he compliance of conditiens of comporate goyernanee is the respa %Lﬂln}- of the management.
F z ; ; ; i % i i e
Our examination has been' Iimiled to a review offtlic pm%d@lre and implementation thereol,
. # # . o v <
T’-ldnp_tcd by company [or ensuring ij’lgéfzﬂnjpg:_an_cc Wlﬂ% the conditions e Feotporate governance, It
1snetther an audit nor an expression ¢/ thewopimon on m@ﬂgaﬁu alsiarement of the company.

. %
O % B - P

_ N T e N o : :
[n our opinion and to the best oLour information and according lo'the explanation given to us, we
e 4 5 f < e e i J
certily that the L:Urﬂpaé-ll‘f"u’ﬁﬂg gomplied with the conditions of corporate severnance as stipulated
in the above menti @nﬂ? [asting Agreement. e X

= Es
@

- h . = 1 i) . e - g

We state that no investor grievinte 1s pending for 4 period gxgegdmg onc month against the
i i 1 ity : : # S 1 S

company. We Iurﬂ’:&ia@le @mt %m’f:l compliance is 11011]32::1',:1[; agsurance asto the lurther vighility

ol the company nor theefficicnoy or gffeativengss with which themanugement has conducted the

affairs ofthe Companys -~ + = 2 GHE- TS S .
#

g -56 o \»&"?*f%a-;?' R oS m B

Flace : Ahmedabad For, Mehra Anil & Associales

Draie : 30052000 Chartered Accountants

Auail Mebhra
(Proprieior)
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: ' MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES 2-E, SURYARATH, PANCHWATI,

.|  CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS AHMEDARAD - 380 006

4 AUDITOR'S REPORT

- Tk

e e

Gl R E

e
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The Members .
Jindal Worldwide leed,
Ahmedabad

We have madited the attached halance sheet of Tindal Worldwide Ll s al 317 Mareh 200 Gand also the Profitad loss Accoui el

the compuny for the your ended o thal dowe, The Financial Starements of the Three Divisions of e Company have heen
auchited and siened by WA B AL Bedawala & Company, Charlered Accountants and relicd apon by us for the merger of e
Financial Swarements. Those Finamcial Salement sre the respoasitility of the Compaony's manaeement, Our responsibalicy 15 00
sxpress an opinmonan thess financiabstate ments hased on ooz audit, |

Wi comducted our gudil in zl._l_ulduug,x \?-ill; auditing :.iﬂllu.lhld >ener1l by acceplod in lndia Those Swodard seguice thal we plan
and perfarm e midit to obtain reazonable assurance dhnut W Auther (he linsncial stacemant are free ofmaterial misstalemenl. An
Al inelodes eaarnining, ou e 51 Q:.S*b Bv Jg.iﬁ%&t‘ supparting the ameunts and disclosuresin the loancial stacement , An andi
alse inclndes assessing the accounti g incipley nsed and stgmilican] eslimates made by management | as well as cvaluating the
ovarall Dnancial statemen ple&emahuu W belleve that cur andit prowv ides areasuable basis lorous opioien,

Axroguived by the Companics {-"Llelll:_"]'H RLtJurLjr(erLr FO05 gsusd by the Cental C"m'-.-'cnm_‘ln:';lm[' Idia m lenms ol sub-seaion
{4 A ofsection 227 ofthe Companicg Act, 1986, wo enelose i the Atmésure, a statcment an the matters speeified in paragraphs 4
arnd 3 ol he said orde, e £ =i E B :
Farther 1o oue cormmeants in the Anpesare referredoo in para ahbave, we toport that!

&

a)  We have ohtamned all the mtbemation sad explanatGons which o the best of our knewledge and beliefwere necessary for

the purpose olowraudi: & 5 & F i E
B@d  BE o8 6w
B Tnour opinion proper hooks of accmunts ag requared by Tuw gl'luﬁ-ﬁ. been ]%n? by ﬂue mfrmpam a0 far as it appears from ouar
examingionofihe books; & o« i % #
) # i #@ ¥ %

¢y The Balance Shect, Prifit & Tdss Adcotint and the Cash Flow Stateicnt dea]fl; with by ihig. Leprart are i ageeemeant. wich the
bouhs ol seeounls; il # 2 '

S oy v

A} Inorapinion Halance SHeet gnd Prafit & Loss Afeofthe company comply withidhe Accounting standards relirred 1o in
subsee. (30 olsee. 211 ol The Commpanics Acl, L9586,

21 U the hasis of write i répréssitation fom diredtors 2803 L0010 and mken on recurd by the Bowed of Prireciors. we
report that none of thegirectors ividgualilicd ason 31005201 Hrom being appeiited s a divectors In lenms of elause (o)
of subsection | 1 of scetion 274 ofthe Campanicd Act, 9456, % Al

& o S B & i i

I Lo our opioion sod wthe best 6l Gurinlormadosand agcord ing Sofhe \}L}ﬂanaliun's griv Lﬁ Loy s, (e said sccoonly, Tead
tooether with Mivtes thﬂrmﬁ 1*|\et!ﬁe information rogairod by thic l’."ﬂmmnleq Act, 1956 in manner soregnirad and give
g lrue unel Laar wiew!

i In theease ofthe Balange Shee® of the stare of affairs ofthe Compuny us al 31t Marels, 2000,
1] In the case ol Prodil & Loss aceounl ol the Prolil for the veur ended on 3 s dareh, 2000, and
il Tnease of cash flow statement, of the cash flosws for the year endad on that date,

Flace 1 AIMEDABAD L'oe. MEHRA ANTE. & ASSOCTATES
© Dare : W.052010 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
%:.

#

] (ANIL MEHRA)

: PROTRIETOR

g"- M.No, 133052

‘f. FRNo. 117601%W
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ANNEXURE TOTHE AUDITORS' REPORT

Relerred o in paragraph of mv repurl of even dute.

1

)

3)

4)

3

e

INRESPECTOT VIXEDASSETS

al The company has maintzined properreconds showing [ull particalass including quantitative details and situation ol

Frsed Assels,

by We have been informed that Juring the vear thess assets were Physically verrfied by the munapenient and no
diserepancies were found on such verGeation

vl Noneolthe Fixved Asests have been revalusd during rhe yvear,

IN RESPECTOFINVENTORIES

gl The mventersy weether with slock with hid parties have heen physically verified by the mangement during the
wear,

Bl Inouropinion and as perthe information given to us, the procedure of physical vier Geation o Suiocks, adopied by the
munagemenl s reasonable and adequace inrelatlion w the stze and naiure afthebusiness carricd cun by Lhe eni Py

¢} Diserepancies noticed on physically veri Geation nf stock are et maraiial & the ellvet of the same have been duly
recorded i the hooks of weconnts, :

db In eur epinion the method of valuation of stock is ir and proper and in aceordanes with the normally socepted
secounting principles snd 1s consistent with the method adepted In preceading vear,

IN RESPECT OF LOANS, SECURED OR UNSECLRED. G HANTED ORTAKEN BY THE COMPANY TO S
FROM COMPANY, FIRM OR OTHER PARTIES COVURED IN THE REGISTER MAINTAINED UMIRER
SEC. 301 OF THE COMPANIKSACT, 1956

2)  TheCompany hus nottaken loans from wholly owned subsidiary and other than subsidiary ol the COILIHNY.

BY Tha Company has granted unsceured toams lrawholly owned subsidiary of the cumpany and companiss other than
subsidiary of the company. Tn respect of the suid Toans, Maximus Amon nloutstanding ar any e during the vear
and \he year-end balance is mention below

o, of

Company Company Loan Amt, Maximum Amt. Outstanding Amt.

I Subsidingy A35.00 Tacs 367D Ly 6783 Laes

B Othear thun Subsidiury AR0L0Y Laps 117296 Lacy 115822 Lagy

¢} Inour opirien, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions oF such loar grc greieng facie nor préjudicial 1w the
interest ol the company.

db - Thereis nostipulation regarding repuyment of sulstanding amonnts,

In our apinin & according 1o the infanmlion given  to us, thers is adequale imternal control orocedire
commensurate with the size ol the company and the nature olits husiness for the purehyse of stores. raw materals,
planl and machinery, syuipments, other assets and for the sale of Finished goods. Further, on the basis of our
examinution of the books and records ul the Compuny and aceording Lo the mlbrmation and explanations given to vs,
we have neither come across nor have boen informed of any continumg failure tn correct majer weakness in the
aloresaid intemal control proced yre.

IN RESPECT OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS REFERREDR TO IN SECTION 301 OF THE

COMPANIES

al  Inoowr opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given o us, the taosactons thue nead 1o he
enlered intothe register in pursuznce to Scetion 301 olthe Companies Acl, 1956 have bean su entered,

b
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Ri o loourepimon and according to the nformation and explanation given tous, the iransacticns mads in pursuance ol
cantacls or arrangements entered (n the register maintained noder section 301 a nd exceeding the value of s,
2 MLO0E- in respect of any parly have been made al rrices which are regsonable having repards to prevailing
Tkt prives atrelevanl ima,
i1} I our spinicn and ascording 1o the Information & ex planilions given to us, no deposit has been acceplid by the company
nder the perview of the provisicns ol section 554 und 554 AclCmuparies At 1956 und the rules ade thereundar
) In our opinion. the intermal audit have been commensuzate with with the size ol the Company and the nature ol it
husimzss. There huve been ne major d iserepancies thal have remyinac unrectified.
#) As per inlormaton & explanation given w us. the Central Gevernmien his ot preseribed imeaintenance of cost records
under seciion 20901 i) of the Compunies Act 1956,
Yy STATUTORY DUTIES
ol Accordng o the records of e Company, [he company 5 feaular in depositing with approprigte st hor lies
undizputed stalutory dues including Providens Fund, Tnvestor Educatian Protection | und, Emplovess’  Sate
Insuranee, Income Vo, Sales-Tax, Wealth-Tax, Customs Duty. Eavise Duty, Cess and olher stat aiory dues apolicahls
tir il with the appropriaze auihoritizs.
bl Aveording le the inlomation A& eaplanation given fo us no undisprted ameant payuble in respeet of income iy,
wialth tax. sales tax, custom duty, exvive disty & cess wore i1 arrears us i 31 AE 2000 o perind of lrom the perod of
si% menths from the duce they became payabic,
e Avverding onlbnmation & explanation gven o ue, the following represents the disputed Aalulory cases |
MName of Nt Tt Aot (K} Periad (o which the Forum where
e Aamre o 188 : ! . 2 |
the Statue In Laey A, relates dispute is pending
Income Tax | Disallowance of R0HHC 355" 2002-03 Appeal
meome Tax | Disallowance of $OTC | 3T 200304 Appeal
Sales Tax | Tax un Sale of DEFR |3 BiE= | 997-0% Appeal
Siles Tax | Disallowasnce of SOHHC 14 70%# 196804y Appeal
Sales Tax | Disallowance of 80HHC 13.03%* 01.04.99 to 16:12.99 Appeal
H The Cormpany has deposited purt amount of Rs.22.40 Lacs wilh the departiment as wgainat the said demand as 2t
the BalanceSheet daty,
** The Compuny has deposited the [l amount with the depariment as against the said demand, The case iy
pending under the saicd Forum,
W Thersare oo accumulated losses & (he son iy has not incwred cash losses during the Gnancial yeareovered Dy our agdil
dctheimmedialely preceding financiul year,
Iy According tethe records of the Company examined b s and the information and explanations grved by the manugemenr
the Company has nol defualeed inrepayment ol éues to 4 bunk as al the Balanee Shee date.
12}

13}

14

13

The Company has no granted any Joans and advances o the basis el security by way of pledge ol shares, debentures and
nller seeuriziasg,

It wur opinion, the Company is nora chit fund / nidhi £ mimual benefin lund /societizs. Accordingly, the provisions of Clayse

s iiilofthe Compunizs {Audilor's Report) Order, 2002 are no’ unplizable to the Company.

Ineur opinicn arnd aeeording e the Dnfamation and explanasions given 1o us, the Company does notdeal or trade i shures,
secinlies. debanmires and other investents, Accortdivgly, e provisions ol Clause 4 ixivy of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2003 are nul upplicable (o the Company,

Avcording to the information and explanations grvien o us, the Company has nat mven any auarantes or loans taken Loy
others [bom hanks or linancial instisudons,
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16) To the best of ou snowledie and heliel and according to the information and eaplanations siven w us. in our DR,
lindal Denims Ine. (A Div, of Company) has raised tenn loun of 185,750.23 Lacs during the currert financial vear and
utilised the same forthe porpose forwhich the leans ware abtained.

171 Avcording to the inlormation & sxplanation given ous & the overal] examingtion of the balanee sheet of the COTTIPAIY, W
report that ne finds ratsed on short term basis have been used for long term Divesiment. No Tong e Tunds have heen tsed
T finanee short term assels exeept permanen! working capital.

B) The Companry has nor issued sany debentures during the vear nor were any debennires oy Islending at the beginning ol the

wear Accordingly the provizions of Clause (xix) of the compasies (Audionr's Repart) Order, 20003 2renol applicahle 1o 1he
CUITIPETY.

19y Dring the year the Compuny has not made prelerentiul allotment ol shares to parties and companies anvered i e

rezisicrmamtained under section 201 of the Companiss Acl, 1956,

200 The Company has nol vaised any money by public zsues during the year,

21} To the best onr knowledge andbelief and according o the information and explanations oiven te us, no fraud on or b the

Cornpany was noticed ar reported durimg the vear,

PLACKE : AIIMEDABAD FOR, MEHRAANTL & ASSOCIATES
DATE 1 3MLOS.2010

CHARTEREDACOUNTANTS

{AMIL MEHRA)
PROPELEITOR
M.MNo. 033052

FRNg. 117692W
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH, 2010

AS AT Al AT
PARTICULARS SCH. 31.03.10 31.03.09
RS, RS,
SOURCES OF FUNDS
1} SHARE HOLDERS FUNDS
ay Share Capilal A 2O0S204010 Q00EZ 0400
By Beserves & Sumplus B 550064984 NZZR107
TAN585384 TNEEL147]
1) LOAN 'UNDS
a} ;ecured Loans U BIT174785 BY3930640
b} Unsecured Loans [ _ 101106246 45002474
BIRIRL0Z1 SHAY2312]
DEFIERED TAX LTIABILITY 1H1264272 B3N
TOTAL 1770130687 1710277993
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1 FIXED ASSETS E
at Gross Block YSSERSRTH U187604445
B Less: Depreciatinng 140401572 DFHAT42R
¢y Nel Block 215484208 K220 020
Capitzl work in progress " 1053707 IIRTI28x
2} INVESTMUENTS B B2063239 R ]
3} CUHRENT ASSETS, L OANS & ADVANCES ]
a) Inventories 351284424 442341463
bl Sunidry Debiors 231256500 2R7724 195
¢) Cash & Bank Bulances 75133577 33341252
o) Loans & Advances GIRATR690 AR/ 2ES
1296133197 11556941 7K
LessiCLRRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS H 432475562 2RAUE 369
432475502 AR 360
WNETCURRENT ASSLTS 863657035 Slallindy
4) MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE THTIRUS LORZ46ET
{fu the extent nat wiolT or adjustad)
TOTAL 177030687 1710377993
MNOTES ON ACCOUNTS .
ASTER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD
FOR. METIRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES FOR, TINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITELD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
CHAIRMAYN

(YAMUNADIT A AGRAWAL}

(ANIL MEHRA)

PROPRIETOR MANAGING DIRFCTOR

M. No. 133052 (AMIT ¥, AGRAWAL)

FRNw. 11 7692%W

Place - AHMUEDABALD

Dute ; 300590714 COMPANY SECRETARY
(RACHANA K. BAIRAGRA)
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH, 2010

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS SCH. 31.03.10 31.03.09
RS. RS.
Sales I 2892548016 [ BA30651 26
Export Benefits 155348306 [ 3599869
{Other [ncoma K F7539T45 4] 128053
Increased Decrease in stock L (52157690} 22422399
TOTAL INCOME 2823464907 1950219447
EXPENIMTURE
Cost of Material Wl 1914592523 I 19a8 a0 04
Dhzeet Expenses bl G5 TO482%0 204152407
Emploves’s Lmoluments 3, 17538080 174502010
Adminisiralion Expenscs P 27123325 22505138
Selling & Dhsiribution Expenses 0 ATOA3316 ZER05132
Financinl Charges & 83167119 [ 15496968
Depreciation E 43586904 TRARGO06
TOTAL EXPEMNDITURE 2785089507 1920689864
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 108375340 29529583
Provision For Taxdtion QSO RETATRTTINY
Provision for Delered Tex Linbiliy 15630878 TGRS
Fringe Banafit Tax u 363241
PROFIT AFTER TAX 73244462 312
Pricr Period Adjustment 942585 471235
Tux Adesunen! of carlier vears SHGRYN 1]
PFROFIT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION T1734987 -520077
APFPROPRIATION :
Internn avidend S013040 Il
Proposed Final Dividand 15039030 0
Tux on Dividend 340784 i
48273103 SAIGNTT
BALANCE AS PER LASTYEAR 456089582 436618659
SURPLUS CARRIED FORWARID S04364685 456089582

MOYTIES O ACCOUNTS
ASDER OHIR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR. MEHEA ANIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ANIL VIEHRA)
PROPRIETOR

N1 Mo (133052

FHRMNo. 117692W

Place : AHMEDABAD
[Jate & F0.03.2010

FOR AN ON BEITALLF OF BOARID

FOR, IINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

CHATRMAN

(YAMUNADUTT A. AGRAWAL)

MANAGING DIRECTOR
(AMIT Y. AGRAWAL)Y

COMPANY SECRETARY

(RACHANA K. BAIRAGEA)
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED -
-
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH., 2010 %
ASAT Al AT
SCHEDULE “A’SHARE CAPITAL 31.03.10 31.03.09
AUTHORISED : 5
JO000000 Lgpuity Shares of s 10 euch JUGGG0 AUOO00000
(0 30000000 Equity Shares of Tes, 1 each) =
ISSTED
AU032040 Equiry Shares 10 cach 200520409 2005202000
iPrevicus 20032040 Equiy Shares of 10 esch) i
SUBSCRIBED AND PATI 1P i
20052040 Equity Shares 10 cach 2520400 200520400 ;
[ Provious 20052040 Bguity Shares of 10 cach) .
20052040 20052400440)
SCHEDULE ‘B'RESERVES & SURPLUS AN
la] SHARE PREMIUM ACCOLNT:
A pur lust Balance Sheel 23626875 23620873
[F] CiEMNERAL RESERVL
Opening HEalinee  As per lns Balanee Sheet 456089582 256A1KA3Y ;
Add s Surplus e Prolil & Loss ade 48275103 529077
504364685 456059547
[¢] CAPTTAL SUBSIDY RESERY I TUF -
Dipening Balance 253574614 237440054
Al = Addition during the yeur 0 5331420 .
Less - Capital Subsidy WO AS011490 SA0LI90 ;
22073424 23574614
526438109 Fr 16606
SI0064984 5291071 F

SCHEDULE *C'SECLRED LOANS

FROM BANK OF INDIA ¢
1) Lxport Packing Credil 01659686 33413703
b Cash Credil 18075752 90155652

FROM INDLSIND BANK :
a) Term |.oan G07HST14 A2A000H)

b} Working Capiral 5440632 SAUTRIOR i

Poreipn Currency Diemand Toan (007 SOM00000 8 L
FROM KARUR VYSYABANK LTI,

T Loan 110517148 | ZZR93TI0

Cash Credi 63238627 2R34220%

s, Tenm Loan 2023403 il i

Fareign Curreney Demand Lo (0] 0 &L A90a01 #

FROM HDFC BANK LTI #
Term Lean ISTH4000 207760000 o

FROM BANK OF MAHARASHTRA :
Term Loan 184942051 I2E39%GA0
Cash Credil G29RGGTT 23660E 4 G
Faoreign Curcency Demand |oan 0 A0SGRN)

FROMKM ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCH $
Tenm Loan 200040000 £ o
Cash Uredil 46345 I RAEMETE
[Marcign Currency Demend Loan IRS1I880 l'J

CAR LOAN 5
MCICT Bunk Limirec) L 16375 y
Katal Mahindra Bank Prine Lid, 3723240 138373 .

R17174785 H73930649 L

trar Security, refer (o point number & - Notes Farming Parts of Accounts) o

SCHEDULE “‘D'UNSECURED LLOANS

Other Loans 101106246 45002479

101106246 43002479 i
o I A
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHHEFT AS AT JIST MARCIL2010 ;
NO.OF AS AT ASAT
SHARIS 310310 JLO3 0
SCHEDULE ‘I"INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
A, INVESTMENT IN PARTNERSHIP FTRM
Mg Orasis hipex FUledi 302641
Juz6dl 392641
B INVESTMENT IN SHARES & SECURFTIES(LONG T'ERAM)
INVESTMENTS - TRADED
Lb In Equity Shares
QUOTED
Kushwvap tele-Medicine 1 441 2000 1491 5000 141 20000
(Formaly : Jindal Om Tine Com Ltd)
14915000 14915400
UNQUOTED
Timdal Svnlhetios Lid, S12a00 S12=000 3122000
Amitarz Overseas Tt 2400300 249030404 24903000
Z002R000 02RO
In Lypuity Shares ol Susidiary Co.
LNQUOTEID
Balaji Realoy i, Lid, SGAE0100 Q501000 LAOLO00
S501060 SENT000
UNQUOTED
i) Redemahle cumulative & Nor-
Convertihle Preference Shares
1% Blue Bends (75 Led 20004 2000004 N
[0% Poise Securities Pyt Lld GLH0 GOneaY G
8% lloe Blends (1) Lid, L0000 42040000 A0
L2000 122000
i} TAX FHEE BONDS #
HUITH O I ST66047 A70047
HUDCO 12 H1309114 i1 S
UTEARS (6.60%0 i [ FIsesit
LTI ARS (6.60%) 82900 BIOH4T RIGG04T
15026598 26132548
TOTAL INVESTMENT #2063239 03140189
Agerapale value of quoisd S
Investimenl- Al Cost 14915000 14815000
AT Market Price 21030150 10738800 |
Apprecate value of unguoted
Trvestineny - At Cost 66755598 FIRGIS4H
SCHEDULE ‘G CUURRENT ASSETS.
LOANS & ADVANCES
A, INVENTORIES
(s valued & certified by managmenny L
Work in Procuess (AL Cost) S237R248 (:':;I'ﬂ-—-—":'fﬂll .
Fabwic - Grey i At Caosr) 140083814 l:::b'uﬁw [ ;
Cithar Consumahblos { AL Cosl) EZ Thai2T 3 5‘_%“ 'IE 5-1 7
¥arn CAL Costy ThREEN401 4516763
351284424 442341463
D -
TT— % T AR
i 5 Y T
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SIIERT AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2010

AS AT ASAT
31.03.10 31.03.09

SCHEDULE *G° CURRENT ASSE1 5.
LOANS & ADVANCES

B.SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured Good)

Oulstanding for o period

exceating six months 20055762 Hip55762

Crhers 210630744 217068436

231286506 237724198

C.CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash on hand 3237578 1946457
Balance with scheduled banks '
- ln Cwirent aceounly 12479662 4538416
In Peposil nceounts { Margin agains: LiC) oo B0416337 2085R230
S TS1I3ANTT 33341232
DLLOANS & ADVANCES SRR
(honsecured & considered good, B
unlezs Considered Orherwise)
(2l Louns
{1 Inter corporate Loans ;
Considered good CORR2ISI02 AH18I255
(1] Oiher Loans 06742 TANGT42
(i11) Loans w Subsidiary co, ; o 36TE2TAS ATG2TAS
ib) Capital Advances 43877077 244427332
fel Orher advances recoverable in cash L
kind o1 for valus to be reccived © o 4Ze600Ton AITTE395]
(o) Advanee Tax and T.DUS. (382249357 U710
i) Export Benefits Receivable 22216508 25134560
GIR4ZRGT0 4422RGIRS
GRAND TOTAL {A+B+C 10 1295133197 1155093178
SCHEDULE H: CURREN'T LIABILITIES &
PROVISIONS i
Sundry Creditors i
For Gocds 151547495 271080521
For Expenses Te111757 T2 H6RD
Others 52005850 15739382
Provisions
Lor Income Tax 33600000 2aa0n00
for Proposad 1ividend 15039030 i
tor lax on Propesed Dividend 3407844 0
ler Fringe Benslil Tax 2231 [ 000
ton Graludty 540586 340580
432475562 354081369
SCHEDULE ‘PP MISCELLANEOLS EXPENINT URE
(1o the extent not wiolt or adjusted)
Preliminary & Pre-nperative Expenses OBRUTE3 B452117
Preliminary Expenses Ll ] e 2371570
TETIROR LUBZ4687
e coon f’.ﬁ-ﬁ\ = -/‘}
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4 SCHEDRULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010
i AS AT AS AT
i 31.03.10 31.03.00
.w SCHEDIULE J: SALES
& L poit Sales 251334391 1SUROARTD
E Crther Salcs 2641213625 162326220
2892548010 1H4T0EY 120
- SCHEDULE K: (I'HER INCOME
% [rterest ¢ lax free Honds) X625 12 L4304
. Profit on Sale of Investmment i ERZ5540
Dividemd Income : 57 4387 E
i Miscellancous Incorme CAG953408 29606864
& L=vhange Rare [ifferance e I 252607
5 37539745 41128053
i .
" SCHEDULE L: INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN 8TOCK _
Opening Stock - 164771772 112349373
|Lass: Ulosing Stock 117614082 164771772
2 [noreased Decreaszel In Siock o (B215TE9M) 52422399
G SCHEDULFE M: COST OF MATERIALS
Yo Consuinplion 153976314 RUGDA3TEA
i Fakbrie Clonsumption 561244235 176355609
; Finished Fubries - Traded 109371074 [Z366191]
. 1914592523 1196950904
SCHEDULE N: MANUFACTURING EXPENSES ;
t Joh Charges CO0528563 S26042TS
i Stitching Charpes 2HBIYEY 1EY2204
« Packing Mararials 27897320 1BLG5150
- Freight & Oetrol 28350148 17112831
i Fabric Testing Lixpensse 294506 SafaRd
i Art.Desion & Sampling 1627114 2292670
Emroidery charses 277083 153740
Lahour Charges 1200030 4iva L
Wiaren & Sulure S1TEGI00 43040531
: Flectrizity LEOTINRS2 QET0LTRY
: Stares & Sparcs 18215458 13399357
# Custom Dty o= T [NEERLR
= Repairs 13323790 TTEETT
= Faetory Exps. 20092 19543
. 3 KEP Exps. ©OOR043 | 9648
Colour & Chemicals 174178471 175213436
" Trvacer & Foel 634642310 57209251
i Enlry Tax 20725094 11757324
- Liza Charpeas Jnusaind {
5 Yirm Processing Charpes 2202000 0
5 Ckher Hrect Lisps 43275491 LETIISH
o 65TIHIR290 S4192407
i; SCHEDULES O: EMPLOYFEFRS EMOLUMENTS
# Dhreelors” Bemunerulion LS HMM L0000
Salary & Bonus 137498095 T3NS
- Blall Wellare & Benelils 22AYNES 2221282
[iERETF 17430291
) :
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C AS AT 318T MARCH 2010
i
AS AT AS AT .
3L03.10 31.03.09 )
SCHEDLLE P': ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Postape - 295244 in2lsd
Telephone & Telex Charges 1953682 177233
Prniing & Sioionory 1642023 LG 783
Lezal & Professional | ees 3168235 FR41 863
Eleemicity 2175229 L0002 10
blembership - SURYHY 14213
Hapairs & Maintenance 1934201 L] 77440 i
Insurnee {Others ) 14324928 1420726
Preliminay Bxpense Withen 017 29521879 2Y5ZRYY i
Advertizement -- JBOR1SE 220476 ¥
Conveyanoe o 184064 LEAFULI i
Other Mise Expeanses L AG9RGTI 2213433 &
Audit Fees o 2BT2AR 214214
Intermial Ludil Fees 150000 75000 x-
[emation 1% 354801 o
EenlRates & Taxes 14 iEEY 1204316
Expont Benefic Collection Lo 20000 245473
Drwuli Exponses S BUZTEY filhet %
Fxchange Rate IniTerence . 1491659 i} ;
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ; 0 LAGES0
= 2T123329 22305158
SCHEDULE }: SELLING & DISTRIBL'TION EXP, ;
Cioarier Charges L BATOGS FR9490
LExport Promuolion Exponse BIT954 E50093
Fareign |ravelling s 63T 41456060
Fredght & Forwarding Lo BU0OS23 S1L4410
Pxport Lispenses o 169632 JHUZLN
Tnland Trawvelling 130606a1 2455857
Sales Commission (Agent) 1490501 | 7Oa333
Ciber Selling Expenses s 13705464 9U32223
Choality Claun S TROS12] BB ELT
Dizeount 2074622 15406754
37033316 15805132 e
SCIHEDULE R: FINANCIAL CHARGES i
Dank Charses s BET1902 TER14TY 4
Interast {Net) - TR 1rFa3s488 :
RE16T110 115490968 -
#
i
#
#
i
J:
- £ 35 i .
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= JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

SCHEDULES: NOTVES ON ACCOUNTS

4 (IYSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES :

MRS T MOLO00Y OF ACCOUNTING

¥ The Aveounts auve been propared as pechistorical costconventinn anan scerual hasis,

SR OF ESTIMATES

The Preparation ol Finaneial statemenis requires the management nf the company 1o muke cstlimares and assamptions
that affect the reported balances 0 s sels and labilities and disclosures relating o the contingent abilities o wi e dete

of financial statements and reparted amounts of income and expenses during the period.

FIXEDASSETS

Fixed Aszetsare statad  attheirgost ol asguisilion  including cxpenses less aceumulaled deprecintion and impainment

lusses,
4 As asset is considered as impaired 0 aceordunce with Accounting Standand 28 on “impairment of Asscts.” when at
4 atlance sheet date there are indications of impairment and the carryving smount of the asset, orwhare applicat:le the cash
generating wnit to which the assel belongs, exveeds it recoverable amount (e, the higher of the ssset's net selling price
andd value mowse). The carrying amount is reduced o the recoverable smount and the reduction (s reconnized as an
=

impairment nss inthe profic and loss aecoumt.
ISWVES TN TS

lvesiments ure elassified as euicent or lang-Tenn in sceordance with the Accounting Standard 12 on S Accounting For

i lvastmeanta™

Chrrent Iovestments are carried at the lower of cost or cucted 7 fair value, compaied culegory wise. Long Torm
[rveszmants are stated gt cost, Provision for diminutian inthe value of long term investmens made anly i0such o decline
15 oler than Lemporary in the apinion ol the mansgement.

NWEN TORILES

pa) Faow Materials, Warls in Process sod consumables are valued at cost,

by Inventories of finished poods is valued at lower of costaf markel value.

H
PRELIMINARY AMND PUBLICTSSUE EXPENSES
o
i Preliminary expenses are wiilten ollin fve cqual annual nstallments sxcept preliminary expenses of twe divisions,
i whichare being wrillen ot in ten equal anneal installiments.
%
SALLES
Sales transactions are aceounied al realizublz value and as pecthedate ol bil of lading,
o
DEFRECTATION
#
[epreciation is provided nn strmghl line method in accordance with provision of scetinn 205020k and ar the rates
proseribed in schedule XIV ofthe Comparies Act, 1936 und any umendment there 1o from lime (e lime, on pro tata busis
with respect Lo the period of use, Deprecialion on New assets purchased is provided from the heginning nf the next
: maonth after the end ol the month inwhich addiion o New asselsbas taken place, o the date of pulting the assels Lo the
s, welicheveris later.
%
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

A Transactions deneminated m loreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing af the time of
seftlernent of trausacnons, | oreign corency fransactions remsaning unsettled 21 the end ol e vear wee recorded a
the rate prevuiling a: on 31 MWarch 2010, .

I, The net gzin or loss on aceount of cxchange differences arising on sertlement of forzien curreney Transactions ars
recopnized a: income or expenses ol the period o which they asise excepl thut exchange dillerenves reluied
acauisition of fixed assei=s are adjusted in the carrving amount of the related fixed asscts.

« TPursuant o the notification of the Companics {Avcouning Standards) Amendment Bules 2006 on 3103 20140,
which amended Accounting Stundard 11 on “The EfTzois of chunges in Forelen UExchange Rates™, exchanga
diflerences relaime o long-term menerary itams are deale with in the following manner Fxchanpe differences
relating to long-term monetary ftems, arising during Ge vear, inoso far as they relele o the sequisilicn ol a
depreciable capital usset wre added leddeducied Trom the cost ol the agser and depreciated over Balance lite of the

assel,
CONTINGENT LIALTLLY

Contingent Habilities are delined in Accouniing Sandard 289 on “Provisions, Contngent Liabulities and ©ontingent
Assels” are dizelnsed by way of notes on the halance sheet. Provizsions made inaccouants in respect of those contingoneies
which are likely to materialise into labilite siter the vearend il e Gnalisaton of secounis and bave material el fecl on e
posilion slaled i Balancs Sheet,

PROVISION FOR CURRENT & LM RREI AN

Provision forcurrent tax is made after talking Into consideralion benefits admissiblz under the prosdsions ol the Ineonme Las
Al 1961, Dellered tax resulling rom Ufiming difference” hetareen book and takable profit is accominted torasing lax raios
and lawrs that have been enzcted as on the balanee sheet dave, The dellored lax assel i= recognized and carried forward only
Lo Lhe exlent that there s virtual ceitainity tharthe fiture taxable income would be availahle.

RETIREMENT BRENEFITS
Coompany's Contribution to Privvident Fund and Eoployes State Inso. Proemivmeare charged o Proficd Doss Adc Graluiey
ardl other retirement henefits are provided for on the basis of acturial valoarior, In fhe Divisions retirement benefits are

breing accounted lor oneush busis,

BREVEMNULE RECOGNITION
Bevenue inrespect of Usport benefits, inrerestand  otherelaims is recopnized only whenitis reasonahly cartain thacthe
wltimate collection will be mude,

SUBRSIYY UNIIER TLUF SCHEME
Capital Subsidy has hean shown under Capital Beserve Adc and 1710 of mrount 15 being oflered as Income every yearn
[nterest Subsidy bas bean shosn by reducing the amount of mterest paid on Term Taoan.

(2} There were no amount everdue and remaming oulstanding 1o small scale snd Sorancillacy industriol suppliers on aceoae
of principal and for interest as at the closed of the veur This disclesure by the Company is based on the information
avallable with the Company regarding the status of the supplicrs as defined under the interest on delaved payvments ol
stmall svale wndd uncillacy industoal ondertakong Acr 1993,

£33 Claun against company not acknowledsed as debts NIL (NILIL

(4} The balance of creditors, Loans and Advances und Deblors are sdbject Lo coniimation sud necessary adiustinent, ifany,

will bemade anits reconciliannn.

(5) I the opinion of the Board, the current asseds, [ oans and Advance arsapproximately of the waloe stated if realized in
the ordinary course of business. The provision for all kooen Stabilites are adequate and not i excess of the amount
consicdered necessary,
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED i
ﬁ B
E: #
- (O SECURITY DETATLS FOR SECLRED LOANS '*
= . = e A @
5 I Export Packing Credic/ Cash Cradic with Bank of India is securad by hypothecation of all stocks, book debts, planl & 3
i muchinery and oiher mevable ussels ol Made-up Division ol the Company, Personal gpuarantee of Dirsctor's pledpe z
of shares & Equitable Mortgaze of Office Building.
s
20 Term Loan frodn Karer Wysya Bank L Indasind Banke & Criental Bank ol Commeree for Jindsl Denims Ine. is i
secured by way olpart pasu charee over Factory Land & DBoilding, Plant & Wachinery and other mevable Oxed assels
i of the Denim Division of the Company alongwith Personul suarantee of Thivecmor's.
- 3, Terrn Loan from Bank of Maharashirg for Jindal Hometex Ine, is secured by vy ol Morlgage of Land & Figed Assels
ol the 1ivision alongwich parsnnal puarantee of Dircctors, #
&
4. Term Loan friom HDFC Bank Lid. for Jindal Denims Ine. has o subservienl charee over gsscls ol the Company. &
3, Working Cagpital (Cash Cradit) froin Indisind Bank, Kano Yysya Bank & Owdental Bank of Commerce for Tindal &
Denims lne, & lrom Bank af Mabarashira for Jindal Homerex Ine. s secured by way ol hypolhecation of stocks & &
bock debis olthe respective Division,
A, Car Finances availed by Made-up division of the Company from Keoak Mahindra Prine Lo, 15 secured against
respoclive melor car sgainsl which the linances arsavailad, %
(7} Contmgent labilites as or 31T03.2000 are as folloes
o
Letter ol Credil B 1470000007 { 81000000 :
Capial Conrracts nor execitad for IR i NILY i
Sales Tax Rao 4162217 { 4182217 i
Ineome Tax Rel 5082378/ [ 3083578} &
i =

(%) Mone of the employvees recéived romunerdtion of Bs, 2400000/ per annam or Ws, 2000000 per month during the part
of the vear and hence, reporting of information as per section ”"'L»,Fs} ol the Compames Act 1936, read with the

vompanics (Parliculars ol Emplovecs) Rules 1975, does not arise.
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. ( JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED h
# s : ;
. (91 Additional information persuanl W the provisions of para 3 & 4 of parl
i 1T of Schedale ¥ o the Cnmpanies Acl, 1956,
i (1) Livensed & Installed Capacity @ 535 Millions Mtres, P A
r (Y Quantitative Details
TOTAL TOFIAL,
DESCRIPTION LINIT 2009-10 ANCHUINT ZAMEE-0Y AMOUNT
SALES TRADED
Mude-ups Sers 404301 1Z24896249%] 311831 Aa006923
Made-ups Pieces Aall473 [2532 1679 320549 ERR R
Iabeic Yurd 21706 130221 il }
Fubric (Orey) Mllrs 51502 ARG 0] i
SALES MANUFACTLUERED
Fubric Wltrs 2ETIQEA0 ZERUIEATRT [ 2L3TRII1E |10l 7YTEASS
‘r Yum kg B TOT245 0 1
@ Crarments SelsPesiMirs THG5 Q35660 33569 4aTeIn
. AW MATERIAL CONSUMED
[ubric (Crament) SotaPesMvios [ i L1615 THIGGA
4 Fubric (Grev) \irs 347280 2TTTRLIGSS 4273495 [ 149124004
i Yurm [ £ | 2259d55 113940735 [N507135 | 80693338
RAW MATERIAL PURCIIASE
Lubrics o 994264 QHITA5HT 2052132 IT3YTLSN
Fubric (Grey) Mors 4493422 ZHORDAIZE Ad6E6E | o2 [RT02
Yarn bogs = 128035369 L TRGAS0ES [ 02402 | BO3S72959
Fabrics (G Mirs ﬂ M fila 450035
PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
Fahrics Finished SelsiPos Mics Yard 10276R0 199371974 f41GR0 | 1236014911
Lubric (Grey) Sets/Poa/Mus ¥EEs02 4554612 3626 302832
Fabrics (Grarment) Pes ] 1] SO0 EQI0
OPENING STOCK
Falwics (Garments) Mdrrs 1} ] 2560 335060
Ciarrmenls Fieees 15528 2536364 34047 AAUANT A
Fubric Mors (319200 107 L8iAH S50T0W | 3292847
’ Work in Process kgs 45561 332084 34 237632 | 233R2007
* Work in Process Semi Finishad hdrrs 43GHE2 2GRN0 GASGST [ 40040026
Fahrics ({rey) Mers 3244270 | RaanaT 14 ARG [ TASSIAZKS
" Yaru Kas S425106 45167030 SETIAT | 4H57H053
; CLOSING STOCOK
- Ciarments Pieces 9333 (039202 15528 2536304
i Fabric bMirs TL4053 fd ] 9634 PATs20 | 1070448
i Wik i Process s 319040 ATS0N4A 175134 17638501
;. Wik in Process blrs LTa09 11680122 232427 15560873
. Work in Process Semi Finished Mirs N ] AFGHEZ 26H36320
b Fahries (Grey) rAtrs 2HAT4UY 140033814 A244270 | 18R3057 14
4 Yarm Kes TFOOHDEZ FhEARN40] 32516 | 451676H3)
3 ACTUAL PRODUCTION
f Ciarments Pieces I S04
i Fabtics Mirs. Iel3ea2 24203995
i
oS
%s
5
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SR, WO, NAME OF THE PARTY NATURE OF NMATLURE OF TRANSACTION | QUTSTANDING
RELATIOINSHIP TRANSACTION AMOUNT AMOUNT
N SECLIRITIES LTI, ARSCUTATES FLIRIIS (HVEN | TR0, G TTARTIAN (1
a JPNDAL CREATION LT ASSOCIATES T LN RECEIVED WAz SN 1)
3 BALAIT REALTY PYIL L1 SUBSIDIARY FLINTIS GIVER ERE U N R IOTEITIRO0
4 JNNGAL APPEARAT TRAL TNSTIL ASSOCTAITES FURNDS GIVEN | S0, 0 4ZRGGAT 00 =
i JIIPAL INTEGREATED TEXT. PARK ALRRDIUTATES FURDS RECEIVED 11235000 = L0
i AR1S IMPEX ASEOCIATES FUNDS RECEIVED (AL ARE58E 00 ;
T JBIYAL HOMAETEX (10 PVT. ETD: ARROCIATES FUNDS GIVER CAAO0GD 00 A2 00
H TARACHAND & SONS THADENG P, 11T, ASSOCIATES FFLMENS GTVEN 241 MEL G133143.00
4 TARACIHANLIY IMPEX LT, ASROCIATES FLNDS GIVEN ZREDOGDL00 A0 VAL 4
j 10 JENTIAL {ENDILAY POLYTEX PVT LTI ARFOCIATES TS GIVEM LS00 ZIFNASA.00 z
1 JIKDAL SYNTIIETICS LTI ASBOCIATES FLNDGE GIVEN ZEA R0, 00 QEGL=a900 i
12 YASH LEPOKL (1 BV LTI, ASROCIATES FLENIXS GrIVEN 41270000 EGHE i
& FEXCELLEMCE OVIERSEAS ARBOCIATES FLINDS GIVEN AR (L0 :
14 AMITARA OV ERSEAS LT ARSCHTIATES LEASE RENT SO0 00 [ARAIH
L= AMITARA OVERSEAS LTD: ARNOUTATES JOH CHARGES S S A 0,00
lia AMITARA OVERSEAS L1 ASSOCIATES PLIRCTIASE 1ANE2A33 00 37802 14500
17 AMITARA OVERSEAS 1T ASSOCLAL RS SALES Eaa92d4. 00 LLAHI
| & YARH WEAVERS PVT LTI ARSOCLATES SALERS LG8 405010 S2ST00A0 00
14 JINDAL SYNTIIETLICS L1 ASEOCIATES I'EASE RERT fI0, 1) (.00
20 JINDAL TEXOFAR LT, ARSOCTATES JOD CEHARGES 1229060 04 fhA
21 JINDAL TEROFAL ETD. ASROCIATES FUR{HASE 237 LRS00 SHAS0A2T0 00 ¥
22 JINDAL TEXODAL LT ASSOCIATES SALLCS TRRTISH 0 .00
3 JINDAL TEXOEAR 01T ASHOCIALES JOD SALES 02524 00 TG
2a TARATHAMDY BEXPORTS (10 LTD, ARMOCTATES LEASE RENT LRG0 =2 TIHI 0
25 JINDAL PETROFIL PVT. LT, ASSOCIATES HALER 334200 00 1739206900 4
24 FARACHAND & SONS TRADING P LTH, ASBOCIATES SALER O01E00.00 Tlanishiion %
27 TEXCELLENCE QY ERSEAS ARNOUTIATES FLE{CTHARE 4iasd 50700 ATOGLRTE O i
2K IEXCELLENCE OVERSERAS ASSOICIATES SALES 1777757.00 [ERANY .
20 TRECELLENCE OVERSEAR ARSOCIATES IOB SALLS FEID29T.00 (RN .
20 JTTERMDTIR A AGRAWAL WMANAGING DIRECTOR EEMU MERATION KIS IRIRNRIY K RH "
H RAJESH JAIN IHRECTOR REAMLNER ATION 1200, 1l ?
22 SITWANT JATN RLLATIVE HALARY RO THI .00 i
33 YaRH AR AWATL RELATIVE SALARY SR0000 00 151K
\ >
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

(%) (e Value ol Tmports (C.LF. Basis) during the year m respact of

1) Lamimng in foreign curreney

Fapor o goods on C.LF Basis

(M 0B value ol Exports

Capital Goods Ry 3724354065 (6708530
Raw Matzrial Rs, 28461707, (23276325
Oithers Re, 113849554 | 1467444

Ra, 3216209430 ( 292309328

He 2313343010
Fs, 244073 TRG! -

[ 159806822)

(156509174)

(10 Tnoorder to ontain bapor Licenses under Advance Ticensz schemes of the Governmeant of India, Compuny hus given an
underteking te il cermain quantiliied exporl cbligalions, Non fullillinenl of such  obligations entails Govt 1o
conliscale  Rawmaterial for Made-ups imported undar  the
schermes. As on 317 March, 2000, Company is nol i delaull under the scheme,

(e} Lxpendierein foveign currency (escluding foreign bank's charges on bills & disconnty during the year

sald Livenses & other penalies under the above referred

{11} A= per explanation given by management, Since the company operales in a single segment e~ lextiles” Accounting
Standard (As)-17 Segment Reporting issued by the Institure of Charlered Accountants of india is nol upplicable.

(12) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSLURES
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Note:

14}

17

18)

Related Party selaticnshipis as identificd by the management und relicd upon by anditors,

parties,
DEFFERED TAX

) DEFEREED TAX LIARILITY ArASSETS) O ACCGLINT O

DEPRLCTATION
ALDITOHRS REMUNERATION (inel. Serviee tax)
A AuditFess
AT Aadic Fees
MANAGERIAL REMI NERATION
Sulury
EARNING PER SHARE(EPS)
Mot Profit available loeguity sharsholders
iMmher used for caleulalion)
MW efFEgquity shares
i Dennminator used for caleulation)
asic earning perused share of [ each

Thereare no pronisicns for deubifol dzbts orne amesants have heenarimen ol respect ol debls dee tooor oo related

s, 13R30ETE- (27206635
Fa. 2048320 [ L8226
Fus. 82416 [ AlEsd
Fos, 1300000 - £ LAYy

310310 31.0k5.09

45 T32a44062) L0003

ZO0SA0L0 20052040
3.63 1105

[he Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss A'colthree divisionsofthe Company - Jindal Deanims e, Jindal Hometes Ine. &
IWL-Dramesiicasen 31 05,2010 are andited & signed by M. B AL Bedawala & Co. The Hgures ol respeciive Balance
Sheet have been regrouped Sreclassiliod for the inchusion inthe Balavce Sheel whersver nacessary,

Privvioos Year's lgures have heen regronpadireclassificd wherever nocessany correspond with the lgores Dor the vear

el reyiaw,

Schedule A Lo % Lo integral part of accounts

-

AL PER O REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{ANTL MEHRA)
PROFRIETOR

ML Mo, 033052

FRNo. 117692%

Place : AHMLIIYAIBALY
e

COAMLOE2000

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD
FOR, INDAL WORLIFWIDLE LIMITELD

CHAIRMAN
(YAMUNADUTT A AGRAYWAL)

MANAGING DIRECTOR
(AMIT Y, AGRAWAL)

COMPANY SECRETARY
(RACHANA K. BAIRAGHRA)

ol G T R e I.("""-—_._—--"""r




! e = B = o 5
AR g ST i e HE e R ; e

. el A e e ls
#f _ JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

5
o Balancesheel Abstract & Company’s General Business Profile
i [. HEGISTRATION DETATLS
. Fegistration Mo, (d-K442
State Code i
v Balamee Shaet Dale 20320010
1. CAPITAL RAISED DUHING THE YEAR
Fublic lssue Ml
Right lssue il
Bonus Tsyire Mil
Private Placerent il
L POSITION OF MOBILISATION & DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS
4 Tulal Liabilities 1770130687
lialul Asgets I 770150087
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Pazd Tlp Capital 2005204400
5 Reserves & Surplus S50NA4EL
Secured Lown S1T1TATES
Unsecured Loun L0 T06a244
Drefarred Tux Liabilicy 101264272
ATPLICATION OF FLUNDE
met Frsed Assots A1 34 R4704
i Capitel work in progress INS3707
Irvesiments RI063220
; Mel Current Assels RA3657035
" Miscelleneous Lixp. TRTIROR
# IV. PERVORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
# Tumover 2ONENR2352
Total Expendinure ITRIORGSG7
Profit Belore Tax 108375340
Profit Afrer Tax TAR44462
Dividend in Percentage 10
Larming Per Share of Rs. 10 each 3,65
V. GENERIC NAMES OF TUHE PRINCIFAL PRODUCTS ; SERVICES
Product Deseription Bed Lenin ol Cotton
e Code L B
; Produet Descripion Olher Bed Lenin of Collen
# ITC Code GR0230-00
Product Description Cartains, Bed-Covers and Furnishings
T Code 2A73
Presduct Description Ulher Madke-up Textile Goods excepl Apparel NL¢
- ITC Cade 2679
FOR, JINIFAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
CHATRMAN
(YAMUNADUTT A, AGRAWAL)
. MANAGING DIRECTOR
i CAMIT Y. AGRAWAL)
Place : AHMEDARAD COMPANY SECRETARY
Drate : 300032010 (RACHANA K. BAIRAGHA)
. \_ ATy
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MEITRA ANIL & ASSOCTATES 215, BURYARATIL, PANCITWATIL
CHARTEREDACCOLNTANTS AHMEIPABAI-380 006

Tar,

The Membors,,

Jincdal Worldwide Lid.
Ahmedabad

We have examined the attached Conselidated balance sheet of Tindal Worldwide Lirnited & it subsidiaries as at 317
Mlureh, 2010 and The comsolidated Profiend Loss Account and Consoliclawed Cash Flow Statement o the compan sy Gor
the vear ended on thit date smmescd thereto, These Pinancial Staternent are the responsibility of the Company's
managament . Cur responsibi iy 15 to cxpress un opimien on Lhese lnancial statements based on earaodil,

W comducted ouranditm accordance with wudiomg standecds generallv aceepred in Indis

Those Standard requore that we planand poerform the aadil e oblan reasonabie assurince about whether the finaneial
statement are tree of marerial misstatement, An Aadit mehules cxamining on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statement . An audil also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimares made v management . as well as evaluating the overall Mnancial statement presentation. We
believe that our andit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion

We did not audit the financial statements ef subsidiaries referred 1o in Note | to the Consolidated T inancial Statements
for the vearended 317 March, 2010 respectively, whose financial siements retlect total assets ot Rs. 465,56 Lacs as at
above mentioned dates and toll revenue of By, 299 Lacs Tor the vewr ended 317 March, 2010, These financtul
statemants have been audited by ather auditors whose reparts have been furnished tous, and our apinion, in sefaras it
relates to the amounts included inrespect of these subsidiaries 1s based solaly an the report ol the other avditors.

W report that the consolidated Anancial statements have been proepared by the company in aceardances with the
reguirements of the Accounting standard (AS121, Consolidated Finaneial Statements, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and on the basis of the separate andited Financial statements of the company and its
subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements.

Om the basis of the information and explanalions @wiven to vs and on the consideration of separate audit reports on
individual andited tinancial statements of the company and its subsidiaries, we are of the opinion that the said
consolidated financial statements give a true & fair view in conforounty with the accounting prineiples meneral |y
accepted i India

fa) in case of comselidated balmee sheel ol the comselidated stale of aftairs of the company and its
subsidiarics as ul 377 March 20074
ih) in case of conselidated profit & loss aceount of the consolidated results of operation of the company and

its subsidiaries for the vear ended on 317 March, 2000,
Place : AHMEDABAD For, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCTATIES
Date @ 30.05.2010 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ANTL MEHRA)
PROTRIETOR
Mo, (33052
FRENo. 117692W
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010
= o SCH. CONSOLIDATED ABAT
o T SFS | N
PARTICULARES AMT. AS AT 31.03.09
310310 IR,
SOTTRCES OF FUIM S
1} SHARE HOLDERS' FLNDS
A1 Bhare Capital A 200320400 ZO0S2000
h) Reserves & Surplus ! 550335535 S052G3NA3
TSIE55935 TO5783463
Mirnoey Inlerest 2010 200031
21 LOAN TURNDS
ab Secured [oans 5 B17174785 BIAYANA4%
B Ulnsecured Loans 1 1106246 AA0024 70
IRIR1N3L SIRUI3I12R
DEFFERED TAX |IABILITY 101264272 ES633304
TOTAL 1770403238 T7HERST9RT
APPLICATION OF FUNDS fjee=
I FIXLD ASSETS
wl Croodw !l ] Ml
by Grress Block = D3043 G870 93731 5448
ch Less: Depraciation 140401572 GaRA42E
d) Met Block B190352498 B20452020
el Capital Work in Progreess 1053707 11871283
2V INVESTMENTS r 72562239 RInBATH
3) CURRENT ASSETS. LOANS & ADVANCLS €] 68
a) lnventories A51284424 442341463
21 Bundiry Deblors 231286506 237724198
c) Cash & Bank Balances T§23334? 22R74R02
) Louns & Advances 646637221 4402317274
13044409958 [ [h32s7797
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS H 434566812 3EAT2O994
434566812 IRSTI 904
METCURRENT ASSETS BO98R018e TTTE3AA03
4] MISCELLANEOUIS EXPUNDITURE I TRATIRLH 1OR24GRY
He the cxtent not wiofT or ad jusied) : i
TOTAL 1770403238 1710351987
MNOTES ON ACCOUNTS b
ASPER QOUE REPOIET OF EVEN NATE FOR AN ON BEHALF OF BOARD
FOR, MEHHA ANIL & ASSOCIATES FOR, JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCODUNTANTS
CHAIRM AN
(YAMUNADUTT A, AGRAWA L)
tAMIL MEHEA)
PROPRIETOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
M. No. 033052 (AMIT Y. AGRAWAL)
FRNn0, 117092
Place AHMEDABRAD
Draze ¢ 300052010 COMPANY SECORETARY
(RACHANA K. BATRAGRA)
C a4 D
e # T e . & T



JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & 1.OSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCII, 2010

G

) SCIL ASAT AN AT
PARTICULARES 31.03.10 31.03.00
RS, 5.
Sules I 2EUIS48016 IE430601 20
Export Banefirs 15534836 1354URAY
{rher Income K IBIUIISTT 41491331
Inercase Thecreasain stk L S215To0) 52422309
TOTAL INCONME 2894238738 1950582714
EXPENDITLURE
Raw Macerial hY| 1914502523 1196950504
Diirect Expenses bl GST48200 SO4192407
Froploves™s Emoluments ) LTTAs180 PEAS0700
Adminisiralion Expenses 1! 27266243 22AHTHIA
Selling & Disinbution Expenses ) 37033316 258051342
Financial Charpes It 88167370 | 154074701
[repreciation E 435HR904 FFAE006H
TOTAL EXPENDTURE 2785420841 1920747218
PROFIT BEFDRE TAX 108808397 ECLERE IV
Provision For Taxation - 19635000 QRSO0
I'rovision lor Delered Tax Tiahilivy 15630878 2GRS
Fringe Benelil Tax i 363260
PROFIT AVTER TAX TAR43 Y T20308
Frior Peried Adjustmen: 942585 ATL235
Fas Adjustment of carlier years SHGE0) 0
PROFIT AFTER TAX (Before Adj. of Minority Int.)
Add @ Share ol Loss of Minoriy L 0
Less  Adjustment of carlier Yoars U 0
PROFIT AVATLARLLE FOR APPROPRIATION T233544 25RI63
APPROPRIATION :
[nterim Dhvidend S0130710 1]
Propesed Final Dividend 15039030 ]
Tax an Mividend 3407844 i
48373660 2AR1R3
Add. - Inter Company Adjusunents
Balanve as per Last Year 436061576 2563107349
BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SUEET 4635236 456061576
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 5

ASPER OUR REPORT OF LVEN DATE
FOR, MEHRAANIL & ASSOCTATICS
CHARTERED ACCOLNTANTS

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD
FOR, NINDAL WORLDWIGE LIMITED

CHAIRMAN

(YAMUMNADUTT A. AGRAWAL)
{ANTL METTR Al
PROPRIETOR
M.Mao. 033052
FRMo. 117092W
Place - AHMEDABAD
Mdace @ ALO5.2070

MANAGING DIRECTOR
(AMIT Y, AGHAWAL)

COMPANY SECRETARY
(RACHANA K. BAIRAGRA)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MA ROH, 20140
ASAT ARAT
310314 31.03.09
SCHEDULE *A'SHARE CAITTAL
AUTHORISED
JO0U0A00 Cguity Shares of 185,10 each
(PN 3000000 Lyuily Shares of Bs. 10 each) JO00E0000 SOCHHEMI00 .
IsSUED
20052040 Lguity Sharcs 10 cach FO0520400 2002000
(Previems 20032040 Lguity Share of 10 each)
SUBSCRIBED AND PAID 11"
20022040 Fquity Shares 10 each 20052041011 200220400
iPrevious 200320400 Equity Share of 10 sach) .
o ZD0SZ04H 200520400
SCHEDULE "B'RESERVES & SURPLLS i
a] SHARE PREMVILM ACCOUNT:
As por last Balance Sheat 23626875 23626RTA
[b] ENERAL RESERVE .
Chrening Balance - &5 per lust Balance Shee 456061576 436319774
Add : FBT Tranzstor to Advance Tax 1] 0 I
Add Pranster from Prolit & Loss a'c 48573660 -2ER163
ANd63S236 436061576
[c] CAPTTAL SLIBSIDY RESERVE TLT ¢ #
Opening Balance 25574614 23744384 «
Al - Addition during the year n 3331420
Less : Capital Subsidy Reserve WO Ja011910 51190
22073424 253574014
SI6T0RGED 481036190
SE0R35535 S03263005
SCHEDULE “'SECLRED LOANS i e
FROM BANK OF [NDIA L
w1 Export Macking Credil 6l 659080 33413703
b Cash Credit 18475752 911559653
1CIC] Bank Cur Loan i 65784 ;
Footak Manhindra Prime Lid. Car Toan 3723240 1] i
FROM INDUSIND BANIK
ay Term |.oan GaTRST14 E23000010 ?
b1 Working Capital 5440632 SRUARF0N :
¢} Foreign Carrency Domand 1oan - OO SIMHHHIMD 1] ;
FIROM KWV H - larm Loan HID5171R8 1228931726 2
Cash Chredir 63258627 28342704
Furcign Cuorraney Demand Loun - CC U 0 1 B000
5, Term Loan S023493 0
FROM HDFC BANK - l2rm Lioun 35784000 AT RO
FROM BANK OF MAHARASHTRA - Term Loun 2849430351 325399004
Cazh Credirn HIOEYTT 2366011
Foreign Cwrency emand Loan ] A0E0A000 #
FROM ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE - Cash Credil d60545 156606710 -
Term Loan 20BN 0 &
Foreign Curreney Demand Loan IRSTIEE0 il #
Kok Mahindra Back Prupe Lid, Car Loan Adc 1] 128373 %
R17174745 73936449 -
{For Seenrity, refer o puinl number 6 - Sotes Forming Parts of Aczounis)
SCHEDULE “TF UNSECURED LOANS
FROM BOHYY CORPOEATES ] 1
I'ROM OTHERS 101106246 A5002479
10116246 45002479 s:
EEp— T T - .
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITE -
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEFT AS AT 31ST M ARCH, 2010
NO.OF ASAT ASAT 2
SITARES 31.03.10 31.03.00 i
SCHEDULE *FPINVESTMENTS (ATl COST)
AVINVESTMENT IN PARTNERSHIP FIRM
Mg Dasis linpex Juredl EERLEY
392641 392441
B. INVESTMENT IN SHARES & SECURITIES{LONG TERM)
INVESTMENTS - TRADED
1) In BEquity Shares
QUOTED
Kashvap Tele-Medicing Lid 4= 15010 14915009 1447 5000
(Fommaly - Jindal Online.com 1) -
14915000 142 LS00
UNQUOTED
hindal Synthetics [Lrd, A12300 S125000 F125000
Arnalary Exports Lid 2490300 249038040 24G0pA0H)
© 3028000 RITTEETII]
In Fg.Sharves ol Susidiary Co, :
LUNQUOTED
Balaji Realsy v L. Q010 0 0
0 0 ;
LMNQLUGTED
il Medemable cumulative & Non-
Convertihle Trefersnce Shares
18 % Blue Blends (India j 1.2l 20088 2000000 2R ;
11 % Poisa Securilivs Pyl Lid B00 T I SO0
1% % Blue Blends (Iadia 3 Lad [EANIRTATH 420 A2000
12200001 12200000
iii) TAX FREE BONDS
HUTCO [3 6727551 ATETES]
LITLARS (6.060%) [ L1105950
UTEARS (& 60%) R0 5199047 RIRG04T
UTI ARS [6.60%) f 0
15026598 26132548 T
TOTAL INVESTMENT T2562239  H3668189 #
Appreaate valne of quoted It :
fovesiment- At Cost 14915000 149 5000
- At Market Price 10738800 07800 ¥
SCHEDULE (2" CURRENT ASSETS, :
LOANS & ADVANCFES |
AANVENTORIES
CAs valued & certified by managment)
Finishad Cioods (Luaer of Cost or M. 65135834 (978412 i
[abric - Grey LA Clast) 1400834814 |BE3657 14 i
Wark in Process (AL Cost) 51378248 HOEE0E0 -
Cither Comsamablas (AL Cost) 22TORIZT 3RA3A4T "
Yt (At nst) TOREN4M 45167620
i
EEETE T T TR TET I
#
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JINDAL WORL

SCHEDULE “G* CTTRRENT ASSETS,
TAYANS & ADVANCES
BASUNDRY DEB IORS (Unsecured Cood)
Onistanding tor a pering
excaading sin months

Urhers (Considered goed)

CAOASH & BANK BALANCES
Casl on bandd
Bulance with zcheculed bunks
- o Current aeccounts
In Deposi secounts dargin against LA

ILLOANS & ADVANCES
il nsecured & considered good,
unless Considered Olherwise)
(al 1 oans
110 Inter corporale Loans
Considered good
(0 Chiher Lowns
(1) Tonans 1o Subsidiary co.
rhy Capital Advances
(o) (hhber advances recoverakle in cush
kind o for value e be receivad
() Advanee Tax and 1.8,
(2] Fxrpor Benelits Recenvarle.

GRAND TOTAL {A+B+-C+D)

SUHEDULE H: CURHENT LIABILITIES &
PROY ISTONS

Sundry Creditors

For Gods

For Expenses

Oihers

Arrovisions

for Income Tax

Lar Proposed [ivideod

For Tax on Dividend

for Fringe Bemnelil Tax

liar Crraruity

SCHEDULE *1I' MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITLRE
(1o the extent not wioll or adjusted) .

Preliminary & Preopretive Lxpenses
Preapretive Lxpenses

449

AS AT AS AT
31.03.10 31.03.09
20655762 FAIITE2

210630744 17068436
231286306 237724198
3237574 2246457
12584932 4372046
59416337 20536350
75238847 33674802
. 68215102 1R1E5255
2406742 06742
R 1] 1
70622692 30714547
444717783 313427751
38457994 36149410
22216908 73133569
46637221 449517274
1304346998 1163237797
251547493 271950521
Ta1Z3007 222305
53915850 17339582
33770000 24635000
15039030 0
3407844 0
223040 NIEGI:
540586 50586
434566812 IBST21994
6880783 53117
991025 TIE7)
- _T8TIROR 10824687

e

&

DWIDE LIMITED ke

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010
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# JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED *
g
& SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS AC A5 AT 3 INT MARCIE, 2010
e
. b
:
i AN AT AL AT
i 31.03.10 31.03.00
o SCHEDULE J: SALES ;
& Export Sales - [hrec 251334391 139806822
# Locul Sales 2641213625 [HR3202304
IRO2548018 18430609120
SCHEDTILE K: OTHER INCOME
Interest (Isel) TT3831 AhiAAT
[nlerest (Tax free Bonds) SR6250 914304
Profil o Sale of Investments ] welE546
hvidend Income 87 438718
Wiscellancous hncome AnES3408 ZRHYAROE
Exchanpe Rate Diflerence 2 K 232817
G0 ZRITASTY 41491321
SCHEDULE L: TNCREASE {DECREASE) 1

© 169771772

[ 12349973

O 1ae7TTT2 112349573

Less; Clusing Stock 117614082 164771772
S Te14082 164771772

Inereased Decreased In Sock i =AY TR T 524223499

SCHEDULE M: COST OFMATERIALS

Finished Goods | Traded) L1010 230601911
Yarm Consumption 1153976314 BUBUI3IEA
Fahric Consumplion o 5601244235 R T

SCHEDILE N: MANUFACTURING EXPENSFES
lob Churpes

19145492523

1196095094

L BIS2ES63 32694278
stilching Charoes - ZRBSO8R 1372204
Packing Malerials 27897320 5165130
Ireight & Octrod 2RASNIOE (7112931
Fahric lesling Expense 29450 336551
Arl.Design & Sampling 1627114 229267
Fanroidery chyg RTINS 152749
; Wagas & Salury 5 1734309 43040333
- Lubour Chaspes (Sliching) S L TR 491404
. Bleviricity 20 TI0TINRSE DRTNGTHRY
i Stores & sparcs | S IR2IS4SR 1234949237
. Cuslom Dhity 111 [EREEE
Eritpy Tax 207256494 LIF5732R
- Factory Bxps 21042 134518
# Rl Zxps. W3 TR
s Riepairs & Mumlonance 13323790 TTERTV4
Colour' & Chamicals LT41TR4ATY 175213436 :
PPorwer & Fuel 68464230 57209251 i
Other‘13irect Exps. 4527591 1670056 .
Liza Gharges 39954064 i} #
Yam Prjpessing Charges 2E2G2000) i g@
657048296 S04192408 4
#
e

o O

e R R
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED )
-
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED PROTTT & 1.0)585 A/C AS AT 315T MARCIL, 20110 .
AS AL ASAT -
316300 310304 5
SCHEDULES (¢ EMPLOYEES EMOLUMENTS
Crirectors” Romuneration 1300000 1 300040 :
Sulary & Bonus 13996095 13720008
Siall Wellare & Bencfits 2239085 2221282
17735180 17450290
SCHEDULE P: ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Postuge ZHS244 262154 i
lelephone & Telex Charges - 19530682 | THT2AA "
Frinting & Stationcry o 1642023 604733 ;s
Lugal & Professional Foos J215733 2841865 5
Lxchange Rate Dalll 1491659 il ;
Flectriciy 2179859 10020 i
Mambership 56404 14713 3
Repairs & Maintenance TUTRET 1hbd T4
Insurance (Others) 1432028 142026
Freliminary Expense Written OFF @  2DEIRTO 2932879
Addverliseimen s 3B 229476 %
Clotveyance L TRADGAG 16359493 %
Other Mise Expenses Lo 4741047 2236890 %
Audit Fees 292873 219830 :
Inlernal Audit Fees 150000 T
Dhamalic 1949213 35486]
Rent Hales & Tazes 1403122 1995626 W
Faport berefit collection 2TAMHH) 245473 o
Security Charpes ] i
Diwali Expenses 3N2TRY (] 9n29
Luss on 3ale of Fixed Asset ! ] 40930
Faclery Exps. e ] 0
© 2766243 22362006 1
SCHEDULLE 0: SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXP. el #
Courier Charges AeT065 ARO49G i
Laport Promoetion Expense 517954 R #
Froraipn Travellng L T98373 414566
Fraipht & Foraarding L RDORAZS 2114400 i
Expoat Fxpenzes AHGRA2 2RO «
Inland Travelling 1AM 2435857
Sules Commission S 1490501 [709333
Oiber selling Expenses 13705464 9932322 :
Chaality Claim TROF12L 2613288 :
D¥isconnt 74622 | 546754 4
FT33316 15805132 i
SCHEDULE R: FINANCIAL CHARGES :
l3ans Charges BRTI162 Tanlukd -
Interest Charges TO2N5ZLT L7923 54484 g
BEIRTITY 1154497473 E .
e
T T iz 2 51 i
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

SCHEDLLE S: NOYTES ON ACCOUNTS
(1) SEGARIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POTICES @
FRIMNCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION ;

I he conanlidated financial sratements relate to Jinds] Worldwide Ltd & itssubsidiar: companies.

MName of the Country of Proporiion
subsidiary Ineorporation O Ownership

Interest
Balaji Really Pyl Lid, : India BELLE 210 0R

I bz consolidated financial statcments huve been prepared mowccordanee with the aecounting standasd a0

“eonsolidated financial stacements ™ ssued by the nstilele of Chartered Accountants of Tndia on the follewing basis

Che fAnancial starerments ol the company and its subsidiay comparnes have beer comeioed on lire by line hasis

{i]
by adding legether the book veloes ol e Hems alassers, Dablilies, income & cxponses aller Sully elimiating
intra group balances & inter group transactions resulting inunrealized profitslosscs,

(i Asfaras possible, the consolidated financial staements have heen prepared csing anithrm aceounting policies
o the transactions & events in similar circomstances & are presented 1o, in the same mariar 25 the company's
separate nancial statemants,

i) Minerity Interest share of the Met Assets af the consolidated Subsidiaries is ddenilBed & presented in the
consolidated Balance sheet separaee o the Habiliies & Uguive ol the company's sharehelders

vl The exeess ol cos: to the parent of s invesimaenl 1 suosidiaries over ies portion ol couity of the subsidiarg on

the date of investment is treated a: Goodwill & recopnized as an Asset in the consolidated finaneizl siwemenl.

wheraverapplicable.
(21 OTHER SIGAFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES @
METHODOLOGY OF ACCOTINTING

I'he Aceounts have been prepared as per kistoneal cost comvention on un aceruel hasis.

LISE OF ESTIMATES

The Preparation of D maneial stalerents reguires the managerment of the company to make estimaces and axsumplions the
tes und disclosures relating 1o 1he gontingeant Labilines as at he date of

wllicot the reperted buluees ol wssets and Ha
rameinl stwtements and reporied amounts of income and expenses during the period.

FIXEMD ARSETS

st and imparrment

iton  ineluding expenses less accurmlated de

Fized Assers are stuled al their cost ol deguis
losscs,

As assal s congidered as mpaired macvordence with Avvounling Standard 28 on “impairment of Assets,” when at balanes
sheet date there are ndicaliony of impatrment and the carrying amoun: of the asset or where applicasle the cash
generdling unil oowhivh the assetbelongs, exceeds ibrecoverable amount (e, the higher of the asset's ret selling price and
value i use). The carrving amount is reduced to the recoverable amonn and the reduclion s necopnized s an copan menr

Lossin the profitand loss accomins,

INY LS TN TS
Tnvestments are classified as ourrent o long-tenm o aceordance with the Accomnling Standard 12 on “Accounling L

Investments”,

MY ENTORIES

ful Baow Buleriels, Work in Process and corsumahles are valued ar cost,
(b Inventories of Onishied gocds 25 valued at lower ol cost or market value.

i
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PRELTMINARY AND FLURLIC [SSTE EXIENSES

Prelminury expenses are written ofl’ in Hve equal aonual mstallments cxeen preliminary expenses of tao divisions,
whichure being wrimen oll'ie len equal annual installmeanis, )

SALES
Anles e aveountod &t realizable value and as per the dace af bill ul lading,
PLEPRECTATION

Deprecigiion is provided o straightline method (WL in accordance with provision ol'scetion 205{ 211k ) and st the rates
preseribed in sehedule XTIV of the Companizs Act, 1956 and snv amendment there ta from e 1o time, on pro taty busis
with respect o the pericd of use. Depreciualion on New assets purchused is provided from the heginnming of the next month
after the end of the monh in which addition 1o New assets has saben place, or the date of putting 1he ussets to the use,
whichever is latern,

FOREIGN DXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

A Pranszelions denominated m loreign eurrencies are netmally recorded at the exchanpe rate pravailing ut the time ol
settlerien: ol ransnctions, Forelgn curmeney transact ions renmaining vrsettled atthe end of the vear are recorded at the
rate provailing as on 317 Murch 20 10,

5. The net gain or less on zeenin) of exchange differences urising on selilement of FUTQLETL CUTTENSY Trans aclions: are
recognized as inceme er expenses of the period in which they arise excepl that exchangs Jillerences related m
acguisition ol lixed assems are adjusted in the carrving amuount of the relaied xed azasre,

Parsuant e the notification ol the Companies (Accounling
amended Avcounting Standard | 1 oo~ The Effects of changes in Foreipn Lxchange Rares™, exchange differances seloing
b Lo tarm menetary items are dealt with in the Tallowing manner, Exchange dillerenees relarng to long tenm monetary
e, arising during the vear, in so far as they relae o the acquisition el'a depreciable cupital asset are added w'dedaeted
Iremtha cost ol the assetand depregisled overhalance e ol The asses

Standards| Arcendmeant Rules 2006 an 31,05 2000, which

CONTINGENT LIABLLTY

Contingent liabilities are delined in Accounting Standard 29 on “Previsions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent
Assets” are disclosed by way ol noles on the balanée sheet. Provisions made in accounis in respaer of those contineencizs
which are likely e muterizlise into Hability after the vear end 1l the finatisution nfaccounls und have material ellvet on the
position stared in Balunce Sheet,

PEOVISTON FOR CLUREENT & DIEFLLRED TAX

Provizion lor cirrent tax is made aftertaking into consideration herefits admissible under the provisions olthe Tncome tax
Awl 1961, Deflered 1ax resulting from iming difference’” between book and tuxable profitis secountad for using lex rales
and lwes that have been cnucted as on the balsnce sheet date. The delFored tax asset is recognised and carried forvard aniy

tethe exlenttharthere is virtual certainity thavthie Liiore taxahle incoe would ke available.

RETIEEMIENT BENEFITS

Cnmpany's Cenwibaran oo Provident Fuad and Fioplovee State Tnsn, Premiom are cha rgaed o Profit & Loss Ad Gratuity
wid other retirenien) benefits are provided lor on the hasis ol aciurial valualion, Inthe [visions solrement henelits are
beingaceounled foron cash bhasis.

REVENMLUE RECOHGN TN

Fovenue in respect ol Export banelits, interest and other claims iy recognieed enly when s reasonably certain that te
ubllimate collection will Bemade.

SURSILY UNDER TITF SO LME

Uapilel Subszidy has been shown under Capital Reserve Adc and 1710 o amount is hemng ollered 25 Ineome every vear,
Intarest Subsidy hasbeen shown by reducing the amount ofinterest paid on Tern Loan.

JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED h
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g JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
B
2
- 129 There were no amount everdue and remaining outstanding to small seale and £ or aneillary industrinl suppliers an aczont
o of principal und jor interest a3 at the closed of the year. This disclosure by the Company is based on the information
pi available with the Company regarding the status ol the supplicrs g5 du:Fnedum er the interest on deloved payments of small
i seale and ancillary industrial underiaking Aot 1993,
3
L3 laim agamst company ol scknowledeed ss debls — NIL (NIL).
147 The balance of crediters, Loans and Advences and Debtors are suhject to confinmation and necessary adjestiment, iy o
will Bermade o its recenciliation, 5
(31T the epinion of the Beard, the current assets, T.oans and Advance are appeoximately ol the value stated i realized i 4
the ordinury course of business. The provision lor all konown Habilities are adequate and not 6 exeess of the amoanns i
considered necessary, s
IR EVE] A ey - el -p - - el 3
g 10 SRCURITY DETAILS FOR SECURLD LOANS
= g ol ol - 4 . 5 2 g Erk’ , :;
i I. Export Packing Credit / Cash Credit with Bank of India s secured by hypothecation ol all stocks, book debis, plant &
i imachinery and wiher muovable assels of Made-up Division el the Company, Personzl guarantes of Dirsctor's pladee of
shares & Fguitahle Mortpape o OO e B lding,
2. Tenm Loan fromm Karor Vysya Bank Ltde, Tndusind Bank & Oriental Bank ol Commerce Lor Jindal Denmms Ine. is
secured by way ol par pusy charge over Fuclory Land & Building, Plant & Machinery and other movable Tived assers
of the Denim Division of the Conpary alongsyith Personal paasanieeol Dircetor's
2 Term Luoan From Bank ol Mahusrashica lor Jindal Homees Ine is secured by way of Mortaage of Land & 1 ixed Assets of
the Trivision alongwith persomal suarantee of [ director's.
4, Term Loan [rom HDFC Bank Lid. for Jindal Dienims Ine. has @ subservient charge over assets o the Compan
S0 Working Capital {Cash Credin) fom Indusind Bank, Kane Mesya Bunk & Oriental Bank of Commeree tor Jindal
" Dremims Ine. & [rom Bank lI'lf-\-'Li]'I:i:'iiH_hE[fa for Jindal Hometex Tne, is secured by way olhypolhecalion ol slocks & bouk
i debis ol the respeeiive Dnl..mn
i B, Car Finances avalled h'v Mﬂdﬁ T mvmvrl el the Compaty [rom Kotak Mahindra Prime [td. is sacured asainst
i respective motor caragainst which the finances are availed. i
i s 3 i . A % : 3 PN T i
5 (71 Contingent liahilities as on 31,03.200 0 are.as foliows
% % %
5 Leter ol Credil (Margin b.j-_’dllth L: '.’_} ; R 147900000~ { S10000007
; Sales Tax Es.  #162217- { 4162217
i Ineome Tax Es. S08357R:~ { S50355378) ¥
: . - . . - -~ . x v - b
(21 Noneol'the cmplovees reecived remmumeration of Ra, Z4000000- per annum or Rs. 200000:- per maonth during the part of b
the vear ang hence, reporling of information as per scotion 2170240 ol the Companics Act 1956, read with the
companies {Particulars of Emplovees) Rules 1973, does nol arise, M
i
(91 {a) Value of lmports (C.LF. Basis) during the year in respect of i
e
Capnlal Cronads KRs  A724546/- ( GIOR532) “'
Baawe Maleriul Ra 264617075~ (25276325, =
Chhers Bas. 1159935 [ 1267444 o
(b Expendilure in lorelgn cwrreney (excluding foreign banlk's charges oo bills & discounly i
during the vear Bs. 321629435 [ 2UZ30372H) \:
i = 4 E
(e} Farning in foreipn currency
R . - ' 5 . Pl iy E
Export of goods on C.LF.Hasis Rz 2513343000~ (139806522
i o
; pdy FOLH, value of Laports Rz 2440737865 (156509174) i
- {10} I erder w obtain Import Licenses under Advance Licanse schermes o the Government of India, Company has given an T
i vndertaking o [ullill certain gquantificd export obligations. Non fullillment ol such  obligations  entails Gove to %
i confiscare Rawmaterial for Made-ups imported under  the  said Licenses & other penalties vnder the above relermed L
schermnes As o 217 Mearch, 2010, Company s notin defaultunder the scheme &
i
o %
#
#
| ;
— e ; = ——
B mmm%mmm%$$@'&?@“?’@"-?%”%%5* i
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Py A PeT explanauon given by munagament, Since the company nperales in 2 sigle sep
slandurd (Asi-17 Segment Reporting issued by the Instimite ol Chartered Aceountants of Tadia i

(12} RELATED PARTY DISCLOSTURES

oment L. “Textiles” Avcounting
sootupplicable,

MNAME OF THE FARTY

NATURE QF

RELATIONSIITP

MATLURE OF
TRANSACTION

|
TRANSACTION

AMOUNT

DUTHFIANDING
AMOTUNI

TR SECURITICS Lo,

ARROCIATES

FUNDS CrIVEN

IR0 G0

TAGT I (0

INDAL CREATION L1123,

ARROCIATES

FUNDS RECEIVED

SO, 00

CALAI REALTY PVT. L1702

SULSIARY

FLINDS Gl EN

R AT

JINDAL APPEATAL TEAL INST

ASSOCIATES

FLIR DS GIVEN

| 31000

JIMDAL IMN I EGRATED TEXN . Pa KK

ASROCIATES

FUNDS RECEDVELD

103350000

o R I T

CLAs s IMPEXY

ARSOCTIATES

FUNDS RECEIVETY

1100

=S LG

INDAL HOMETEX (I EvT LT

ARSGCLATER

sUNS GIVEN

LS00 00

BRI N

TARACIIANIY & SONS TRADING ' LTE.

ARSCHIIATES

PR IS CGIVES

T 12000

GLAS 143000

PARACIIARD IMPEX LT,

ASSOCIATES

FUNDS GIVEN

2RO

449173100

JINDAL (INDLIAY POLY TEX MVT. LT,

ALSOCIATES

FILNDS Gel v EN

LI 00

2338034 00

JINTRAL SYNTHETICS L1

ASSOCIAIES

FUMNTES GIV N

 ZadinLn

ERTHEL SR

YASH EXPOR O PVT LTI

ARSOCTIATES

FLM LS GV EN

AT2ATOA000

A9 09

PEXCELLENCE OV ERYEAS

AREUCIATES

FUNDSGIVEN

2R ZER 00, D0

i

AMITARA OVERSLAS L1,

ASEOCIATES

LEASE RCM I

A0 AL

Ao

AMITARA OVERSEAS LU

ASSOCTALES

10 CHARGES

SAREE0R.O0

AMITARA OVERSEAS LTLD.

ARSCHIIATES

FLREFASE

P T N 18]

B H R E R

AMITARA OVEESEAS [TD

ARSOCTATES

BALRS

1AGEIZ4.00

[ER 1]

YASH WEAVERS Py L LT ’

ANSOCIATES

SALES

1587 A0ED 0

- 25T

DAL SYSWTHETICS L

ARBOCIATER

x
LEASEREN I

SO0 0

(L0

NEDAL TEXOFAR LTD.

ASSOCIAIES

JOR CIIARGES

L8000 000

(NEE

JWNDAL TEXOQFAR LTD

ARSOICTATRS

FLECITASE

2ETIREAT 400

Al 2T

JMNDAL T FXOFAE LT

ASEOCIATES

SALTS

28223500

[ER 1

JNDAL UEXOFADR LT

ASEOCIATES

OB SALES

GRS, 00

ZAGTHILAD

TARACIIANIY EXPORTS (VY 170,

ASSOCIALES

LEASE REM I

COROCG

=2 LRI

MNTIAL PETROGEN. PVT LT

ARROMIIATESR

Sa1F3

3324266900

| T39256% 1)

LARAUTIAND S SUNS TRADING BT,

ASSOIATES

SALES

21000 320.00

113411 500,00

TERCFLLENCE OV EREEAS

AREDCIATES

PURCHASE

0547 50T

HIU015TH .0

TLXCELLERKCE OVERSF A%

ASSOUIATES

SALTS

1ITTAT00

ARAY]

TLRCLLLENCE DVERSLEAS

ABBCHCIATER

JOBR SALES

SELO2UT.00

[AREH

JTERDEA AR AMWAL

SR AGTNG BIRECTOR

ELMUMERATION

ZOCCLO

(LK1

HATESE TATN

IR ECTOR

REAMLSNLRATION

1 20000 D0

SIIIVARNL JATY

RELATIVE

SALARY

ARO[

YASIIAGEAWAL

REEATIVE

SALARY

ARBO00 10

Mwate .
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137 DEFFERED TAX
i al DUPLEREED TAX LIABLITY C (ASSE 151 ON ACCOTINT OF - -
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TIEPIECTATION Es [S63URTE- (27266635
14 AUDITORS REMUNERATION finel. Service tax)
A Audil Fess Bao 204575 17983
As Tax Audil Fees s,  B24168 [ 31s3d4
151 MANAGERIAL REMUMNERATION
- Salary Es. 100~ (1500000
: ’
Ay The Balanee Shaet & Profil & Loss Ade ol hree divisions of the Company - lindul Denims Ine., Hindal Hometes Inc. & .
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

STATEMENT PURSUANT T SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES AC 1056, RELATING TO
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

b

Aa

b

pEr )
P

(i)

b
il

(i)

Narne ol e Subsidiary

Financial Year nfrhe subsiliary

sompany ended on

Bz of shares beld oy Jindal worldwide
Limited with the Momivees i e sabsidiary
at the end of the finingial vear of 1he
subsidiary company

Fxtent nf interest of the holding Company
gl theend ol the Arancial year of the
subsidiary company

e net apprecale ameunt of e subsdiarn
company rofit less so e as 1 conecms
the members of the halding company,

ot dealt with i the holding secounts
For the finuncial vear ended 3 ar March 10

For the previons financinl vears of the
subsidiary company since it hecame the
helding company s subsidiany

Dreall with in the holding compaey’s accounts
Frur the Tnancial year ended 3 15t March 10

For the previous Anancizl years of the
subsidiary corpany sinee it became the
hodding company’s subsidiany

Vor, Mchra Anil & Associates

Chartered Accounlants

Anil Mehra
Fropreitor

M. Mo, 023052
FREMo T4
Flace - Ahmedahad

[Tae

P3032010

o i e ol

BALAJ REALTY PYT. LTD,

Plar March 2010

QEOTO0 Shares of
[0 ench fully paid up

Qc R

20855740

ML

NIL

For Jindal Worldwicde Limited

Chairman

Muanaging Director

Compuny Secretary
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